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‘olice Court.

L

SoriTi e e < e S
(Refore A.Williems, Esquire, P.N.)

Vencouvey B.C., Aug. 23rd, 15,
« . HoeKay apneared for the prosecution.
Get., E.Powell anreared for the defence.
Chow New (accused) electad to be tried by a Jury.
l.lu- -u i -I", 3 -:_ 31 1 '-T:ﬁ -Ll-‘f"."_": AaXir 1 - QARY ,
L.Q» were do you reeide? A. BEarnet.
0 £ 4 = T T Marlkdnes Far 4ha VTar+h nad 4
Frmvge 8t Ere o LDAL -nini_-- Fai VO L1 TOT ne NOTTn a1 110
Lamher Co IANYT .
" » FR A iy = 5
R Jan Kno e agensed Gnow L .
4,4 Can you point him ouk’ L. Yeg: the first Chinaman hare.
Cen. How lomg have you known him? A. have Known him by

name for ahout two weanks.

long have you known him b; ight? A. About 3 years.
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md I got into =
ith him, end agked him if he was running
he said "Yes anfl he '
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mind, soc I marked one ticket myself and he
for me.,
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1l.%, Pid you go inside? * Yean,
12.% Had you aver haen in there hefore T 4+ Yas,
13.4* Fhen? A+ 9th of Aupgust.

14.8s Hed you playved eny ticket the @gy before: LA. Yesz,

16 - %ho sold them to you? LA. Some employees in there, I

"
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16.4+ It was on the 10th day of August that you came in
contact with the accused,here? {. Yes.

17.%. How many tickets did he se&l you that day? 4. Two,
hirmsgelf,

18.6" What gre these I profduce now? A. Those are the
lottery tickets that I bought from him and his am-
ployees.

& W

19.8+ Can you produce out of that bunch the tickets which mm
wore 8201d to you by the sccused? A« I think I can.

204k August 10th, 1906, R:p.m.¥ A« Yes, sir,

21.** These are the lottery tickets sold to you by the
accuged? 4. Yes,

206 Himeelf? b Yen.

(Lottery tickets sold by accused to witnes:z marked ex. "A.")

23.7, How ruech did you pay for themet /J. 10 cents aplece.

24,4, Who did you pay the monay tof A+ The acenged himself.

£b.G* How do you know these are lottery ticketse? &. They arg
what they put ont hefore me toc rmark as lottery tickets,
ani what he claimed himself to be lottery tdckets.,

26.(.. How many tickets 4id you play the day hefore? A. 3.

by
-3
-

-

On August 9tht 4. Yes,
28.4. You purchased them in the same store: A: Yea.

£9.5- Yhat kind of & store iz thise? A4A. There seams to be &
nurbar 0f eases of canned salmon or scomething like it,
on the south wall of the store; & fow cljairs around and
a tabhle.

0.4, Bid you play any ciner tickets there, sbout that Lime?
A. O3 that day

3l.4. On that day cr any 4ay since that? A. On the 1lth of
-y :,T o B
August I played.
32.%- Have you got any tickets of the 1lth here? A. That isa
one.

(Lottery tickets dated Auvurt 92th marked exhibit "B.")
1i' L Li] mn n 143 _tl-l_1 " L [

e

Sekhe Will you expiain the mode of playing this lottery?

A. They give you & ticket tc mark, and they teke a copy
of it _n & book, and they stamp yout ticket with a
native stamp (this stamp i= made of wood &nd is used
the sare &3 our rubher stemps] &nd they put writing
on it. They keep one for their copy and giva n= the
ticket. Then there is a drawing at some other place,
and after that drawing you compere your ticket with
the cne they have and see how mgny spots you hrve
rarked off the same &s they have.
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34.R. Vhat sort of a game is this®?
A, It is & large game of chance.

26.6. How are the chances? A. I

aach one.

by the acoused, did he merl
He rmarked one &nd I marxzed

A

think

These two tickets, exhihit "A

- W

Lr
the other.

A. A game of chahce or skill!

.

about 80 chances to

", that ware socld to

an f these himeelf

on
AP - L5
i L H

37.%. Can you tell me from loocking at these tickets which cne
he marxed? A. This i1s the one he marked,

28,L.8This ia the ona your marked? A® Yes.

39,.,%  Did you win anything from either of thonse tickets? A. Hop

405 Who was with you, or wasz there any person with you at k|
the time wvou wehit into thisz store and had thie conver-
sation you h&ve mentioned with the acecused? A. Herberts,

41,0. What is his firast name? A. William,

42.5. Xs he hara®? A+ Yoa,

43,4, Was anybody else ihare

Chinamen.,

44 ..

at tha

time ? 4" Hobody bdut

You he d & gconversaticon in the sture ss well sz in the

asgaa

gtora? A. I

front of the store: A+ Yos.
45,4 . What convarsation occeurrad in the

him if he was running that place now.
46,.,G. What place Ald yon mean® A.

there, that

weé ware in 8t the presant

That store of business

time. I as:ed

him if he was runring it for himself and he said he wee,

buainess,

48.0. He aeid he wazs rumning it?
49.%- Is that all? 4. I tiink +that

that took place,

gort of a placs it is?

51.4. You sedn the lottery books ¥
they kesap & copy oif the tickets
62.5. Do you know of sny prizes won
could
there is some of the tickets
those who have won, but I w1
63.4. Did yon see them? A.

64.4.
lottery? 4. 1

Yos.

drawings at diffarent houre.

before E

at 2 o'clock and if you come

Did yon mention the business? A.

Is there anything about the premises to
table and on the teble were these

114
I eculd not =ay

Did you ever see anybody win
balieve Herherts

The men that was in there with you won 20

When do you get & prize? Can yon explain?

Yes; the lottery

a* Yag,

g1

iz i conversation

deaignate what
that £ 'me there waes a long
lotters hooka.

A. Yes: th
in.

that

books

1 in thig lottars? A. I
not say any particular person; but 1 helleve

Lenging cn
o il SR

4% b

the wall, of
for rcertein.
for certain.

from this
canta.,

any monay
won 20

centa®

A. Thera are

Suppose you come in

o'clock and get & ticket, there is a drawing

back sbout halfl an hour

after, yon ean find out whether you win anything or

not .
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67.%. What constitutes a prize? 4. Five spots is lowest.
You heve to have five spote on your ticket in the
same place as is on thelr drawing tickets.

658.0. They have a duplicate ticket like that? A. Yes.

69.4* Marked the =ame az that? a, Yan,

€0.4. Then they 'av the drawing ticket? 4. Yes; they have
fa 44-.{],""*' t- ‘.1.+|.. *h'?l 111':'".".'-" O0n.

6l.G. X7 five spots on this ticket and on this duplicate
ticket correspond with the drawing ticket, you get a
Y 3 g
prize? A. Yan,
62.+. Were you thera when Herhertzs fot tha nrize? A, Yes.
63.%- How ruch £#14 he win? A, 20 cents, I believe.

64.G. The lowast prize? A. I think it is.

Eb.w. I8 there anyt ing to designate who was the owner of
this esteblishment 'ET abount the establishment? 4., Only

this man, le gave me his name as Ah Hew; and he had
a Big‘“L board 1lying on "‘q;‘n1 of these hoxes on thes sowth
g8ida of the voom, &nd I ssked him if thet wee his nave

on the #ign, and he said that was his name,

66.1,. Did he say snything elsa? 4. No: execent that he was
f*“nr‘ntur of this,

67.5. (Court) He told you his name was Ah Hew? J. He ssid

that he was his nu.n on the sign, and the name on the
gign was £h iew., Chow New is the narme Re is known
by amongst his own counirynmen.

(Crogs-examination reserved b Mr. Powell).
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HERBERT called and sworn. Direét oxam. by NeXay.

™

Fhere do you live? s, 1861, Fourth Avenue, Feirview.

Are you living there now? a, Ro; I am &t EZ12 Gueen's

j.-:"';a%"r[ on Wetar streat.

Where do you work? A At Barnet,

Whet place? A, Fort acific Lumbaer Company.
#o you know the accused®, Chow Mew? A. Yes,

Can Foun ypoint him cut? A. That Chinaman there.
gittinz there® A. Yes,

How long have you krown him? 4. (For guite a while,
only to see him . f did'nt knowx his name until lhtelr.

When 4id you know his name? A, Tha 10th, I think.
Of vhaet montht 5. Of laast month.

Last month or 1this month? A. Tenth of this month.

When dild you reet him? &A. I nmet hinm outaide of the
atora.

Whet ptorel? illg store,

"here? A. On Carroll street,l don't know the numher,

You don't know the number? A. I em net quite sure -
479 or something like that.

You are not pcesitive aiout that? A. Ho; T think it
it it that.
you met him there, what trenapired between you %

L was taliting to him end asked him where he had been: x|
end we went inegide, &nd he asked me if I wented to play
8 ticket and I said I did'nt know, and I went in and 1L
played a8 ticket.

Thig was ocn the 10th? A, Yes: on the 10th I ssan hir

there,

Hded vou been in that store bafore? A. Yas: I Ave haan

L
in before.

hen? &. Tote of times,
Immedistely? A. On the 9th I was in.

Did von meet thie man on the %th? A. Ho* he was not
here on tha Hth,.

Did you play the lottery on the 9th? A. Yes.

he did you purchase tiokets from on the Sth? A. I
wounld think it wes aome ¢of his helperd; I don't know
who it wa=z,
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93.%. On the 10th yon went in there &nd played a tickot--how
rmany tickete did you play on the 10thT A. I think it

was three.

94.=, Who &id you purchase them from? A. This man hera,

S6.%. The accused? A, Yes,

86.%" Cean yon tell from looking at this bunch of tickets W
many of them yon purchased from him on the 10th?

A. Three tickats.
97.4. Can yon identifty those thrae? 4. These are the three,
$B8.w+ Pid you purdhase 8ll these tickets from this men on

the

10thY

L* -

wr -
. L8s;

s0t

th

g cthar onsa

at

got thosa two from
night.

him, and

i

(Two lottery Tldr’iﬂ, dete Aung, 10th, 1905, 2:p.m., markad
exhihit "D.")
99," low mach &1d& youn pay for those tickets? A. 1 am not
sure wWhatiner they sre Xuwm two 10 eent tickets or not;
ves, bthey are two ton cent ticketls.

100.%. £t hunch of tickets how many &€id you dbuy on
LY o
the 9th, tha day previona? 4. Five.
101.%. On the 9th? A. Yes.

108.& Vho a4id yon purchase those from? 4. From the same
man that was in tnere beib re, one of ths men that
are working tTnere.

(o 7 P 1 WES his @ abillishment® s 1OH

103 It wes in this estebliishiment? £. Yes

on the

o -i 1..

1{;‘: T

Pid you play &ny T tenth? 4. Hoj; that
ig a1l I pl:iyed on the *ehth,

106.%* What ahout that, did you pley that on the 10th?

A Yan,.

106.%. You hought that from whom? 4. From one of the fellows
working there.

107.8. Were you 1In there on the 11th . Yos, &t 2 0'eclock.

108.%* 2id you purchace ticket there? +#. Yes,

l:..t'flt . J-‘r ¥ ‘;..--" s e ':.-Ij.l 1.?."‘ oy rll.]'..:-. i‘:-l- 1 18T

110, You only purchased two from the acousad “, Yos

1ll.«. A% the time you purdhesed these two tickets, you
paeid ten eents to whom? A. This man,

11%,%«, The accused” A, Yes.

113.G. At the iﬂe “ut surchaned these tickets, had you any
conversal with the sccusedt A. I sagked him whereo
he had rn r L?1 asked him if he was running this
lottery in the sto e, and he said "Yes", and he said
he run the store.

114,45, Did he say anything else? A. NHo; he just showed me
& sign and said that wes his narme on it. There was a

gign lying there and 1 asked hir ii {that was his nare,
nnﬂ he said "Yes",

BC Archives GR-0419
Box 110 File 1905/71

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Attorney General documents.



| e LLLL LU
| f, T ]

u?_

R 1t wes the name? Ah lHlew.
116.8. Do yon know at name he is charged under today?
A., No; I don't think I do.

117.4. i@ ia charged as Chow Mewft . ibvly may he
the name, but I thought it was Ah Mew.

118, Ia there any doubt about the man? A. Ho; that is the
man; ths is the man that told me his name was Ah iew.

119.%. On any of these tickets thet you purchased there, dia
you win & prize? . I pot five spnotes on one,

120.5%. What does that mean? 4. You get 20 cents.

121 .64, 2id you et B0 cents? A. played two more tickets.

122.%W. You won the 20 cents and you nlayed twe rore tickets
back? A. Yes.

1£3.4» You actually got this prize A. Yes,

184.5. Can you point tnhe ticket you won the prize? A. Yes.

(6 1 ttery ticketz, deted Aug 9th, 1905, merked exhibits

! ; ticket that won & prize narked ex. "5H-87)

( 5 dated Aug 10th, 1905, 11:30 p.m. marke

: ex; "F.'

{ ' 11th = 2ip.m. markal

8xX. s b -u-I ‘

125.4. Can yu tell tha Court h w you know these are lottery
tickets® A, I have secen the pame before, ant havae
geaen tham merked lots of times.

126,.5. Is there =n theae that would tell you they
are lottenm £ The winning ticket wonld te
vou that.

127.%. How do you play it » You go in and buy a ticket
énd warx ofi ten spota, and they nave & drawing some
place and heve so0 meny marked off snd you compare
A7 v *4alrad s Frhedy e
TR LT '.i-u."':.- - .I.--.---.-- =

128.4. What kKind of & game is it® Do yeou oconsider it & game
of chance of skill® would considsr it a game
of chanoca,

1860, 1atl are the chances in favor off . COMDANY »

130.5.. I fav i e ¢ any, the ssl s tita owner of the
placa’ . Youn.

13).%. Explein this one that you won on? 4. You take one of
thege tickets and wmark tem spots off of it.

the same
138, Conxt: ¥ou h te get 50 reny In yow :'.'.!E:.r'. is on theira?
v« Yes; their ticket is the sarme as this, a9nd they mar!
off twenty and you rark ten. You mark L in black and
the one they heve, they mark it off in red.

133.4. Supposing I get Xdmmxmm threc here and throe hers the ==
game a& they have? A&- cateh six spots and get s0
mach.

134,.. The six spota have to ba the same? A. Yes.
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135.%. Do you get a prige if you got one paix? A. Ho; you

have to get five the sarme hafore yon get anything.

136,5%. Where is this drawing
it.

137.6. You have %tc tske their word for 1tT A. Yes.

138.5. You did'nt see the drawing? A, Ho.

g, 4id you see 1t? A. I did'gt see

139,06 When do you &o hack? A. As & rule any time the next
dey or that night; anr time after half an hour after

the drawing takes nlace.

140,{, Court: How manv spote on a ticket altogether?
- s =

"

=
-l
.

You merk off ten end they mark twenty? Yes

a0

2% W

- -

142.0G. When Chow lNew scld yon these two tickets on the R0th,

¥

did you mark ‘hem off yoursel £ £, I marked
and he marked one off,

143,.4. ¥hich one did he mark off? A. This is one,exhibit
144,.4. Ha marked that? &A. Yag.

']

145,0. Thet one iz for a drawing at 11:30 pum.t &,

one o T

IFF' L1

one

he marked wee in the aftermocn, thieg is it, exhibit "G.”

Auguet,
that it vas the tanth that thies man sold the

146 .4 Have

is one, dated Augnst 10th, 2 p.m. , exiihit

147.%. That i= not naon's hut yours: A+ Yes.

148 .= Tid he mark one for you and one for Humson?

=

me.

149,0. He marked this one dated Aug. 10th 2 p.m.7 A

am pure that iz the one he markad for me,

ir. MeKay: T wish to amend the information fo read on the
t instead of the 9th, as the evidence

ron found the ripght cne w ich he marked?

10th

Yes:

and it ie.hard to toll whieh is the one he marked

for

Yag: I

150.4. This is the one yon think he marked? A. That is the

one he maAarkad.

151.6. Now be sure = ig that tha one he rarked? L.
think that isg the one.

162.4. These tickets - cone was marked for you and one for 'un-

aon? A. Yan.

Hr. MeKey: I would iike the informetion amended to read

10th of Augnat instesd of the @th of fAupu=t.
& 5]

Case adjourned until Aug. F4th at 10 a.m.
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ith, 1906,

)

Augnst 2

+

r. Powell: I don't propose to offer any evidence.

« MoXey: I wonld ask Your Worship to amend the informas |
tion by adding "Ah lew", as the evidence goes
to show thet he salid his name wes Ah lew,

rs Powells I will object tc any amerdment being made at
this ataga.

sonrt: would allow any amendment like that, and I
would silow &n ﬁltT“‘ﬂHu if you want to eall
further evidence. This will read "Chow lew,
"aliasg Ah llew" when the amandment made.

r. Powell: I submit thers is no provisidn toc sllow any
amendment &t this stage, as the ca=é has heen
cloaed and the evidence is all in, end the
matter is only pen nmow for argument.

ir. MeKay: e Worship has power to amend It in any case.

Hr, Powsll: ©But the cases has bean closed.
Court: I will take the responsibility.

(Information amended by adding "alias Ah lew” &and ) changng

the'%th of August' t:c the 1“1:1‘ 1 Augnst”. Amendments

gaworn to hy the informant Ah O i:'-.._

Yowall:

Court:

Powall:

Conrt:

Fowell:

Bonurt :

BC Archives GR-0419
Box 110 File 1905/71

if wyou

grant

-

at &11,

havy
voir &1

ndiced by this I wils

¥ 4-
NN e

heen pre)
enlargs

The reason thet I objeet trn this is, that yesterday

my learned friend ade applieation tc amend the inford
mation hy changing the 9th to the 10th; in other
words fror +hﬁ ninth to the tenth, simply beesuse

the evidence &id not diseclo=e ffence commitied

any

on the 9th., Ny learned friend applisd foxr the amend-
ment, a&nd the informant was callad, but the amendment
was not aworn to, & ry learned friend got into &

and

mag in and

dance is
have alresady

disonas g |
friand
gll the av

to that, as

ﬂ. wes @verlooked. How, learnad
aaks Tor arother emendment after
in for hoth sides it srounts

notifiaed that will

it my
i !
eTe)

O

Jgon W

not nroduce any evidence - x*ﬂ wants tec change the
name 1o Ah llew, I notice that the 24h has h-en
chang~d ¢o the 10th, but that ‘-.: § never haeen sworn

to.

1 -:-

.!"_! F‘:‘ ..l' Ley
amandment.

hs sworn to it, slong with the other

I taka

-
tha

objeation.

have &

A e Yy

right
avidence

it

STk

matters like this

ain 1t,

to amand
does nct

Il
@

<
&
=N

e

.
ot

v amendin;
is all it

ot
it

aftar & case i g&ll owar.
meens a firesh charge, thsat

i

the charge
can mean,

It is only matter of time, and
by this amendment, 1 will
you ecan call evidence.

if yon are prejudiced
grant you & remand s¢ that

=18

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Attorney General documents.



. = "'-__ TTTTJITaT

;
H £ a5 4 o i 2 Y . - - T4 3 -
& right to amend & oharse in & prelirminary
us 4N 8/ 8 > A 118 Kind AXT 13 o ¥
closed and the evidence 8ll in, I say that
no right. 1 0 in a8 3t find anvy anth ity fo
- ~ - - e
BUCN progadure. L0 you ssy that g1 ¢éan hring a rman
hare chermad with fenca on pertain date, and then
" 4 . . £y : : x
&fter 81l the evi‘ence is in change it to sore other
inta t 3114 4 e A A
vourt 1f vou &% 1 - m Aun s A VY mes 8 PR
i % "+ " g £ q v e she 4 =t L
X - - -
O TOU nt.
y o . T T o e T 1y - 2z - d
Powe 1l: zertainl ay thet on orship has no power %o
x = [ = 5 5
LT, HNL il | A rone orsn ony : 0w
@ any anthority: and at 2 asma tire gay 1 heve
osan % O My I ol -”‘--j. :1--1.]'1 E“"l 4 JI-‘--’
you heve the right, I went an adjourmnmant ¢ ot
Tirat o witnesses 20 that I can ez -axamina
viiem on Lhair evidsnee,

i - de o a o ¥ ' "

Conrt: I will grant you any adjournmaent.

Fowell: The evidenc rdven in regerd to 10th, ar
IS, 18 - g ¥ Yo% o ¥ x o o
oTOSS=-a%an

v iy ko & y -7 T £3 i Ty 4 ¥ rd £ 1 }
Jhrdhl i Les EE!\ ne g LTl aviaenaa aexre.,
£ al J‘ - i I B inng - - an

i - AT = R . ']

( : . nen &n inforr LOT fmended and 3 1ferce
18 prejuciced in a&ny way, thoy heve am right to an
ad journmant.,

Coom oy . w2 : FH - R 4 oo

' i | LiT s % 113 A - a1 H +’ R }_r'l teal'ls
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13.6. Doing enything® A. Just welking aron
174.6. What 414 you go in that seveming for?
play & lottery ticket.
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1764G8. 714 you ge in to lock for the defandant? A- Ho.
176.%+ Did not have him In your ~ind at 811% A. No.
77.5* o intention of looking for him? A. No.
178.6- Aftorx you nlaved your tiockei that ni; nt, do you re-
r“m':‘imr vihaere von went? o you remember of golng into

ény other Chineae places? 4. I went intc no more
Chinesae nlacea gt all,

*

-3
o
®

2.0+ Did'nt you meet & Chinaman on the street after yon
came cut of the room? 4. Yes; I met a lot of Chinamen.

¥

¥oow & Chinemun by the name of DNavid Lew? 4, Yes

=t
4]

-

L

C

=

8l.4 D0 you know him? A. Yesn.

=

12ew. Did you meet him, wi

pr
-~
b
egf

vou oame out of thera? A.No.

8344. Do you know & Chinamen h} the name of £.G.Hosang, who
works in lIr. Russe:1'a office” KA. Yea, I baliave I do.

184.C. Ie that him in the corner® 4. Wes; I £n aequainted with

- ’ £ L N
186.4. Yon did not sa iim that night? - Bo,

Y Fy — | - | o N o e " LT V5 s Y
lfJ-" shge JANC o D A0 NOT 864 Juvid AW ThET l}.it.‘.:a n_t' Nle

188,.4. Were you in there with Herberts on the 9th? 4. No.

188,84« You and Herberts ‘¢ not sleep togethery A. We have
been rocming together.

190.4- In the movning efter you had yomr dreakfaat, you went
straight to the same placer A, We strolled sround towm
for awhile.

191.6. At any rete, you went there? £. Ve wernt down thare shont
half past onse.

192,54, Vag that on Thursday morning? 4A- Yes.
193.%. “nis was the occasion that yvou mat Chow lew? 4. Yana,
194 Lve v Y 117" 4 o me 1 L L ; v

e ipe LG ‘_'--'” ShRIVG LG e s .,l,i.u.“..-ﬂ HS L=t r FI S 1 -

T 4

19b.w" Was 1t not nine or ten o'olock? 4. Tt wa= no

after 17.

t nntil

196,46+ What Aid you hanpen to gc to this plece for? 4. We were
£

gIroLiling around aown there and passed bya.

197.4. When you went slong there, hed wou any intention of
going tc this same pluce? i, I ﬁ&n‘t rknow &9 I had any
particuler intention of pleying a lottery ticket.

198, ned yon anything in mind that was geing to take you
into that partieuvlar rnlace? A. I don't know.

199.4+ As you remember, what was the fact? You turned sore
corner to go to this place--did yon intend to go there?
A, 1 believe I did inten? to go in and plsy another ticket,
c00.h. AT any rate, youn knew you were on your way there befo
you met this man, that you had the conversation withg
r
* LBE.

ol
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201.0" Where did you meet Chcw New? A+ In frent of his store.

@0Psw. Thy @id'nt you go streight in® A. I don't know, T

atopped and talked for nim for s faw minutes.

P Tl

5% Who commenced to $t2lk? 4- I ba ieve I gtarted the con-

verzation.
204,5. You had not sean him for gome time®? A. MNo.
20h.h. You ware anxi & find out wiere he had heen? A. Yan

206.5. You were particularly enxious to find cut vhers he had
baan? A. Ko

5 ol | Er— £ nm E | MU = s " = Pt BT AL
“07.4. You just said "Where have you heen for some timef" 2

“08.4- Juring this talk, ron were still going in to pley wvonr

] &l
ticket? PRefore you actnally tslked to him. vou were
on your way to play a ticket in therae® A, Yes,
20%9,%. How is it he came in with von? A., He went in the
gtore and openadé the door end we fol!lawed him; and we
got into a aonversation, and he asked us 1f wa were
going to play,

210.6. Yon wero
gal him % wry o tiak

goirg te pley s tiekeat

ticket, and 4id'nt somebody
# He asked ns if we ware

,_
%

e Bt
L4

l e+
=]

212, Who was it mekad him %o ccme in and marked & ticksts
A. T bhelieve I anid it,

£l3.4. ¥hat waz yourobjeet in dains that? A. I don't know if
tharn e o aryr nard ;_?..-r_“__,. .'1'.j."."."- T .!:J.'
elda.. He agread tc dc it and went in hehind with you? 4. Yes,

£1b.i. You have seen him in that front nlace bafore? Yes.

2l6.+. What did youn went to 2sk him if he kept that plade for®
] T know, I did'nt know he was proprietor of the

Lr ) " - i1 o Y ¥V - = % i o
2l¥.«« You haed sea im thez eny tires hafora” I ean't
= &1 b T x o Ao - j e m
say tha goan him ny timee hafore.

Zl84w. He was the alleged propristor, and you wanted to find out
ther it was s0? You must have known he was running

that place? T em talking now about the Pront part of
the store? A, Yes,

21%.4. You told us the other aay thet veu seen a zign there
with "Ah lew" on it® A, Yasg,

220.4, It was =g 8 porteble sigm? 4. Yes; it was just lying

up there on some cuses.

i 1 L | 3 . R —— o o -] L T B = 14 i | 1 A
elewe 10U NAG seen that sign before? A. I don't tiin aid.
s ¥

Cesves ulen you firast went in there and wes talkings to him, you

£y

knew his name was Ah lew? A, Eo.
23.%. You had never heard the name bafore? A. Ho.

«n. When you seen the sign it aroused your euriosity to know,
and you asked him if that was his name? A. Yes.,
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285.0. Just out of curiosity? A, Yes.

6.4+ Then when you found that ount, yvou seen that he
was & desler in goods and vegetahles T Your heliwve
he is a desler? A I don't know whether he is or ncti

3 -

28%7.5. You don't kmow whether he is or not? A" No.

£8.%. You can't know him very well? A. He was on cne
team dealing in vegetablos, when I first becanre
acquainted with him, about three years ugo.

289.C. Did you never know his name? A. No.

28044, How 4id you come to know him? A. I was working at
Tyson's store, and he used to deliver vegetablos
there every morning.

231.% t any rate, he went in with vou, snd you asked hinm

to mark this ticket for you for luek? 4. Yes.

232.,8. Going intc this room, yon had to go down & narrow
hall into a room &t the bhack of the dbudlding? 4. I
think we were lead right through & door intc the room.

]

233.4. Did'nt you go down & nerrow passage and from that

you were adimitted intc s room &t the tack of the
building? Is not there a long hall tec go through?

A, No; it 12 the seconi room from the front.

£234,.5. You walked right in there from the front? A. Yes,

e

235.8. There ils & =ign on the window of the store? 4. Yes,
£36,5. Sun Sun, grogeries snd so forth? A. 1 don't know,
1 did'nt take any varticular notice.

237 .4* You were not interssted? L.

L |

.

£38.5 Why did'at you ask him 1! that wes his name, "Sun
sun", when you saw him outsidef A. It never came into

my head,
237,&4. HNot until yen saw the sisn inside? 4. Yasa,

£40,C, At any rate, we will pgo into this little room. There
is & long table, end there wasz & man behind thexe?
A, Yas.

24],.G. You have evidently seen that man bvefore? A. I have
seen him & ccuple of times.

very time you have played ticketse? A, 1 don't know
hather it was the game man or not svary time,

S =
CchEsns B
w

£43,0. You heve done husiness with this man (Chow lew) hefora®
J-Ll EQB-

244,%. He had mrked your tickets for you? 4. I can't say that
he wae the man that maried the tickets, but I have
pleyed tickets with him,

24beh. _Lourt: What dc you mean? A, He is the men that made
tne duplicate ticket and taken the money for them on
different occcesions.

46.G,, How long ago? 4. Early last aspring.

247.0. At sny rate, on this particuler oescasion in 1904
it was a year and & half ago? A. Yes,
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248,L. Then youknew that he was running the plece--soge sort
of & nlace? 4+ I thought he was just an employes, 1
never «uestioned him shont it or anything.

249,L. When you got in there he marked your ticket for you,
I presume: A, Yes.

2560.Q+ Now then what happened, what about Herberts? AT
believe he markéd one for him.

51.0. Did Herbherts ssk him? A. I helieve he did.
PER.G. Did he? 4. Yes.

283.C. There is no nse you saying vou believe he did it, when
you know he did? <. He did.

264.6. He went in and marked a ticket for you hecause you
asked him? A. Yes.

2B66,G- How much were the tickets worth, that yon played with
hir? A. Ten cent tickets were played wit: him?
~* Yos,

£66.0. Twenty cents owing? <. Yes; we each played twnety cents,
267.6. Who prodneed the money? 4. We each prodused our owm,.
268.4. What 4id you produee? A+ I think it was a dollar.
259.L. Do you know if the dollar was changed by the man

behind the wicket? A- No; I put it on the tahle, and

the accused tock it and changed it,

£60,%" Did'nt the man behind the wicket say he had nc change
for the doller? 4+« Hot that I remember.

261.%. When you put down your dollar, did'at the man behind the
wicket say something about change? +* Hot that I
remembar,

62.% You don't remember nothing at a&ll about 1it? 4+ No.

263.4, The accused did Pot change it right there? 4+ Yes.

264.0. Did"nt he go into the front store and return with
the change? <. No; he changed our money first, &and
then went to the frent andé came bhack.

266;3;4. Do you know what he done that for? A. HNo.

P66.0. When you put the money down, he took 1t? A. Yes.

267.L. And he put your change down on the table? #£. No;

I think he handed it to n8 right in our handas.

268.6. What 4id youn do with it then® A. I put it in my
pocket.,

£69.6. Pid'nt you pay the man behind the wicket? A o,

270.%+ Wuite sure of that? ~* Yes,

271.4. At any rate, the idea in asking him to e rk your
tickets for you weas, as you told us; a matter of
curiosity or luck} you did'nt do it to tey and

catch him in any way? 4 lNo.

272.5. That is absolutely the truth? A. Yo,

H )
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2756.4. Did yon aver get anybody else to mark your tickets for
you, hefore? A I believe 1 have.

£74.G. Don't believe ahout it, & man that plays Jlike you --
A. 1 don't meke a profession out of the game.

276.%. You have played it & number of times, snd I want io
now if yvou ever had anybodyvelse to mark a ticket
for you befere? A Yes, I have.

276.6. How, after yuur ticket was played, and aftarthe
man hehind the wicket had taken a duplicete of it,
what time did you come hack there again? 4+ In the
afternoon after the drawing.

277.%. Tho told you that there was going to be & drawing?
A. They told us that the drewing was going to be at
t'o o'clock.

278,04, Who told you that? A. I don't remember which one tolad
us.

f79.4+ You knew as far as you were coneerned that there was
going to be a drawing, and why did you ask? <+ I
did'nt ask,

£80.6, These things all heve signa? s+Yes.,

£81.0. VWhere is the two tickets he s801d you? 4. These are
the two.

282.5. Did he mark both of these? .A. o, he jnat marked
one of them.

£83.5. Yen told us that he marked them bhoth? 4. He marked
one for me snd one for Herherts.

~84.5. I noti ce in going over your evidence, that you said
that he marked cne for gou and you marked the other?
A. Yos; he marked one, and I marked the other.

286,04, That is ineorrect then, you did'nt rark any? 4. Hod
I marked one.

£86.%. You just said that he marked one for you &nd one for
Herverte? A. He marked one for each of us, and wa
both marked one ourselves.

287.0. Where did you get the cther two from, were they got
at the same time? 4. Yes.

£88.h. 1 underatand that you only got two tickets? .A. Ve
each got two tickets and paid 20 cents apiece to the
acoused.

©89.0. Zach one of you rarked one ticket for yourselves, end
the accused marked one for esch of you? 4+ Yes.

£90.G. How rmech change did you get hack? A. I got B0 cents
in change out cf a dellari

9l.4. Wha! 4id the other fellow get? A. I don't just re-
member what amount he handed.

292.0. Did'nt you pay for his tickets alse? A, No, 2ir: we
each pald for our ovn.

£93..+ You could see by lovking Nyx¥swkimx on these tickets,
that there wes t¢ be & drawing st two o'clock? &, Yes,
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308,48,

309.4.

210,

31l.0.

318,64

316.4.

= 1t

Yeu 8%ill think thet somebody told you on that oc-
cagion that there would bhe & drawing at two o'clock®
Ys8,

]

low, you did net see any drawing take placa? 4. No.

You got back at what time? 4. Hardly say what time.

You don't know that sny Arawing took place? A. I
conld not swear.

You don't know enylhidpg shout? A. Not about the
drawing.

You got back shout what time? 4. Sometime in the
afternoon.

Who did yon see when you went in there in the after-
nocn? 4. Fmployees.

One of you won something? <£. It was not either of
1088,

Yon want back and somebody told you thet you has not
won an thing? A. Yes,

As far as Chow Mew is concerned, you did not talk
the metter over with him, i3 regard to these tickets!

lio.
Your transaction ended with himin the morning? 4. Yes

You hawe nothing'more to add; yon know nothing shont
the drawing; and when you went hack somebody told yon
that you had not won anything? 4. Yes.

Then on the othexr ceccasion after the 10th, you had
ne deelings with Chow lew? A I believe he was
standing ontside in the front, and we Jjust spoke to
him snd went in,

You went there & good deal these fow days, the 9th,
10th, end 11th? +£: Ye celled there & couple of times
on the 9th, & couple of times on the 10th, and once
on the 11th.

On the morning before yom went there, did you see
David Lew, on Auguat 10th? 4, No.

Or Hoseng? 4. Noo

After you played that day, d4id yom go into any
Chinese plece, on 7 ursdey? 4. I don't think so, no.

Are you sure? A Yes.

Have ycu been in any Chinese stores in connexion
with this man? A No,.

How did yon know shout coming to Court the last

day, on Tuesday? A. Ve got 8 telephone mes age at
Parnet tc come down.

You did'at know who was talking to you? 4. No.
What was the message? 4. To come down to town that
we were wanted for Court,

what for? <. It wee supposed to be for thés lottery.

o
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318... There wes no trouble ahout eny lottery? How did you
know? T. We played the tickets.

3l58.0. There are hundreds of others that play tickets?
A, Yos,

319,64, How 4id you know enythning sboui this lottery case?
A. {n the morning of the 9th we met Ah Chin.

320.4. That is the man that laid the information? i. Yes,
e asked us 1f we had heen playing any lottery tickets
and we said we hed - - -

321.6. Vere you mdt frightened about telling a siranger
thet - you might have got a sumrons yourself? .. Hever
thought of that at the time.

32f.5. You answered him truthfully? A- We to0ld him that we
had played some, and he asked us if we would not go
over and play some for him; and he asked ue whare we
had been playing, and we told him where we hed Xxmm
played, and then he askad us if we would play for him,

328.0. And yon went there? 4. e went there to buy tickets
for him,

324.(- S0 the gambling really was for others, not for your-
selvea? &£- For Ah Chin. We aid not know what he
wanted the tickets for.

3E68.4. You went there straight at the request of this men?
A® No., We did'nt go straight.

32b.6. You went arcund a corner and yon went there at this
invitation? 4. Yes,

387«G» Where 4id that tgke place? 4+ 0On the street.

3A8e%s When? 4. On the 9th.

32%.%. When &id youn next ses him? 4+ On the 10th.

330.0. When- what time? #. I thin: it was in the morning.

831l.w. You hardly know whether it wes in the morning or not -
do you? 4£. It would he ahcut noon.

332.%* You saw him and had this talkx to him, before yon
went in? ae+ Yes.

388.0. What aid he say to you in that tslk? +«. He Jjust asked
us if we wonld play some tickets for him.

834.«. Did youw say you had not nlayed any tickets on the
9th® 4, Ve went on the 9th and played for )

336.0. When d4id you report to him? A. On the 10th,
73Z6+++ You went and t0ld him that you hed no won anything?
A. Yes,

157« L. He 2till wished to¢ invest more money on vour conneg-
tion? 4. He asked us to go down and play some rore £
for him.

2584n. Did he say vhy he did'nt want to go? Where did he

tell you to go¥ #* Ve had met him on the morning of
the 9%h on the corner of Carroll and Hestings streete,
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357:0.
3bii.4.

359 » Ve

360 ..

“19.

and he asked us if we ®ver played eany tickets, and we
sald we had, and wo pointed to that store.

¥You have played at other places? A. No.
No other pleces in Vancouver? A. Ho.

All your gambling has been confined to that partieunlar
placa? A. Yas.

“hen he met you on the morning of the 10th, and he
asked you to pley & few more? 4. Yes.

Iid he give you sny moneyy “ Yes.

How mueh? A, Each & couple of dollars, to play his
tickets.

How much 8id he give you the day hefore? 4., That was
on the 9th, thet he gave nue & courle of dollars.

Did yon play the two dollers worth? A, There might
1.-{ . & 0 " = |
have heen 10 or 1% cents left over that we @id not
pley.

Youn d4id what he told you to? i. Yes.

At any rate, how much Aid he give you on Thursday
morning? A. Hothing,

Then this twe dollars peid for the tickets you got
mny

on Thursday morning? 4. Yes; the tw dollsars paid
for €11 the tickets we pot.

All the time? A. Yas,

I thought you geié that was for Wednesday - it was
not then? = JNo.

Get back to Thursdey morning. You met AH Chin and
reported to him and he asked you to play two more.?
He asked'us to play some rore.

Wy T A I don't know.

You must now - nc good saying vou don't know whr he
teld you to go back? 4. No.

Has not it oceurred to you sinee, that it was a
peculiar thing? You inow now that! he has heen making
nge of yonu? A« It looke like thet now.

On Thursday after yon made your play, did you go

back to see him? A. No: wa did not see him until the
evening haefore we went away.

¥When was thet? 4. Fridsy morning.

Whare? A. A% the Avenue Hotel.

How did you know he was going to bhe thare? 4A* He
t0ld us to go there and give him hiia ticket that

we hounght.

The tickets are velueless after the drawing, if they
don't win anything? A+ Yes:; but he was to meet us
there 88 he wounld like to see the tickets tc ases

what was marked,

And got the tickets? A. I could net sav.
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384,14,

386.
387,

3id you give them to him? A+ Yes,

inen you geve them to him, what did he =ay he was

going to do with them? L« T don't think he ssid
anrthing.

You know that tickets thet den't win anything ere werth
nothing? At I do,

Did you say to him that you had & telk with this fellow
Chow Hew ? A. I don't believe I t0ld hirm that I head
Eny conversation,

Did youn lsar the other fellow? A lc,

waa not Herherts thore? i Yasm.

This was ir the Avenue Hotel? ., Taag,

Vhere is this fAvenue Hotel? A. On the corner of
Columbia Avenue end Dupont stroet.

Whare did this conversaticn take place, in the bar
or in some room? A At the hack of the bhar.

now long were you there 7 How many in there? A, Just
$hree of us,

Anybody elza? A: No,
Did not s mehody come in and go out? 4. Ho.
uite sure of that? A.Yes,

Hobody in the rcom while you were there? A. Not that
I remember .

dow long were yon in there? A. We handad him the
tickets and told him we hed won nothing, and tola

him we were going to Barnet in the mcrning.

Did he want you againt As No.

You must he impressed with the fact thet yvou are
telling the truth, when you say that you did not Xnow
what you went 4o play these tickets for? Ay Ro,

You did'nt go thers for the purpose of getting this

man Chow #ew into & conversation? * Ho.
n Friday wyou went to Barnet? # Yen,

hen did you come back? 4° On Honday night,

™

Did you pee ih Chin on Mondsr night? +. Yas.

E™

Whare? A. I don't gust rememher.

You came from Barnet, and coming from such a small
place t¢c & big plece like this, suraly you wounld re-

member what happened? L. I don't just remember where
he met us,

vho was with you? 4. I don't remember whether he
wes by himself or with somebody.

Did you sea David Lew? A+ Yo

Did you see Hosang? Ae Hoa'
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388,%* Nid'nt you go and heve & tal k with Devid Lew on Tuesday

,11" i ' A= Ho.
389.6. Hor any night last woaek? a® No.
290.0. Nor this ak? 4* No.
391.5 Yon did not? A« No.

392,.5. Have you not had e&ny suprer any night this weak with
thia fellow David Lew or Hoasang? +° No,

393.%. Nor on last Nonday or Tunesday night? Sl [+ ]9

e

394.0. How long did you stay with this fellow on Monday night
A, Just & few minutas.

o]
o
.

What 4id you =ay to him that night? RKoat did yom
want to ses him foxr? A. We did'nt want tc see him; we
happened to meet him and he rade some remark ebout us
coming back.

396,%. What for? A. He made some remark s&bout ug coming bac
for Court.

397.4. What ceze? 4  This léattery case.
398,0. You ware pretiy angry then? 4. Yas.

399,4. It would be rather expensive for you go ving up and dow
pay for it out of your own pﬂcgﬂt? *A. Yas,

400.%. Did'mt you say that he would have to pay the rest c¢f
the expenses? 4., I don't remember wi ather we made
eny ramnrk or nots;

401.0. Pid he make any remark? i. He made & remark about
us coming in for Court.

402.w- You eomplained about your expenses? 4. Lo.
403 .08. You ware not going to lie aromnd and have to pay yowr
own expenses? There is no person paying your expenses?
A. Not so far.

404.%. Do you know where the Maison French Restuarant is, on
Granville street? A« Yes.

L]

405,04+ Ever besn in thare? A. Yes; but not to dine.

406.%. Have you beoen in within the last two weekKs T0 eat

anything? “*+ Ko,
407 .,» Have not been there last woeek? A Ho.

408,%« Any night thies week? A. No.

409.45. Quite sure 1 £ Yes,

410.4+ That is absolutaly the txruth? A Yes.

411.%4+ Do you know where David Leow works? 4. I believe I do--
&t “an On.

412,%" How do you know? “- David Lew had & mare, and Her-
barts used to take it out for exercise, and I mnsed
to go down with Herberts sometimes.

413.4* You never had eny talk with David Lew? i Yes,
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Did'nt you go in ¥an On's store yesterday, about
12 o'alook? *Nos

4

you on the corner of Dupont street
Avenue between 12 and one yesterday?

| f 5 {‘:

Colurmbia
'{EEE.

and

Did you see me on thae cornar? &+ Nos
And youn &id rot go into Han On? L KO
Eetween 12 and 17 A. Hos
That is the truth? . ¥ea,
hat were you doing down there!? A, Stroliing
arount.
Who? 4#° Herberts end I.
Yeu know the alley behind Man On'e store? <+* Yas.
How dc yon know? #s There is a lane hetween iestings
and Iupont streoet.
Did you geo there vasterday? “s No, 2ir.
You were on that alley? A, Yes.
Did'nt come out of Ken On'e hack door hetween 12

and rdav? e Noa

Did yon
1

L) W wer
iy WO

Yoil now who it waz from? Ho.

=
FE]

D4d yon get &ny letters about this case? “ Ilo,

You went up to the lawyer's--lr. lMeKey's--officef?
Yes.
Tho went with yaou? se JHexrberts.

as anybody alss up therat “* Ros
w meny times have you heen there? S+ Pwice.
ho went wi th you the second time? A. Herherts,

-

11410

» Xohody.

Did'nt meet any other person

pure’ e

eilite

When you went uar
Tuesday morning.

day

e

ih Chin, what

This last Tuesday? iz e 01

£ - VR
N 1Ydm

1
ATtar you came Barnet? A« Yesu.

¥ho told you to meet him on Tnesday morning? i* Ah
Chin t01d us to go wup to kr. McKey's office on

day morning.
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478.% Hunson seid he %talked tc a @hinamsn end you were
with him? son't you think you talked to David Lew that

L

night? “+  Hot that 1 remember,
47%.4¢ Or Tuesday night? = No,
480,%* You don't think you aia? “° XNo,
481.4%. Have any talk with Hosang? 4° No.
482.4L. You know him? A. Yes8,

483.5. Do you know Johnson thet works in the Dominion Express
Office? £ No; I dom't think I do.

484.... Did'nt you have supper with David Jew and this other
young fellewy named Johnson, on Mondey night? £ Xo,

5 |

485,53 You know where the ‘mison French Restaurant is? 4, Yes,

La =

406,%+ Have yon eat there this week? “° MNo.

487 .4 0Or lest week? A Ho.

488,06, Cuite sure? 4 Yes,

4892.%. On luesday morning von remamher going to Ur. NeKay
office (the lawyer)? A4A* Yes,

420.,G. Who went there with you? *“° Munson.
422 .,% Whoelse? <£- lunson &nd L.
492,64 Youn did'nt go with eny Chinaman? A Ro.

493.%" How aid you know you hsd to go to Mr. McKay's office?
A. Ah “hin to0ld us.

494,7. Ah Chin telephoned you to come down? +*' He telephoned
ue tc come down to town, and then when he seen us in
town, he told us toc go to Mlr. MoXay's office.

Vhen did you mmkx mest him? Pid'nt you see him on

londay night? A. I don't remembor.

496,40 You don't remember? 4* I don't remember whether it
vas onday night or Tnesday morning.

497.,%. Did you see Devid Lew between 17 and 7 yesterdsy?

498,0. Did yon go into Man On'e store yesterday, with lunson,
hetweer 1i and 29 +# Not that I rememher.
-
499,%* You know whether yon daid or not? Did you go in there
and have & talk with David Lew? £ Ho.

500.«. Nelther you nor liunscn? A% o,
650l.w. On tThis VWedneeday, Augnst 9th, that you want to play

these tickets, you went there yourselves? < Ve mot
this fellow Chow lew at the & or,

80%.%. Eefore pou got there--how is it you happenad in this
place. Do you ever play in eny cother Chinese lottery
rlaces? ) | |

703.«» You have played in others? 4" Not the last few months,
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604.%" Going by that merning yon just dropped in, you
intend to 20 there? -+* 1 don't know, we star
walking and went in.

- &
L] "

‘ou inew him before? Yas.
D0G.%+ HOow long heve you knowm him? A wulite B while hy
507.4. Anyway, when you went in, Hunson has toldé us that
he orx you asked this fellow to go in hehind and play
a tiecket for luck, did yom do it? & Chow llew asked

N2 = = =

E0B,%" lunscn salid he a&sked him ‘o go in and rark g8 ticket?
=* Thet is sfter. We asked him if he wounld mark a
ficket for ua.

509,.,L. You did'nt intend to go in? A I fon't know. Ve
were whRlking down street and Just haprenad to stop.

F10.6* You were just walking hy? A, Yes,

B1llex. You went bank apain that afternoon? +* Yes,

il e

12.% You went there sgain next moryrning? feg.

513.%. How did yo

going out

11
]
tha tickets

hanpen to go next morning? A. Ve were

nd this Ah Chin met ns, after we hed played

-
Bl4.i. ¥het day was that 7 i The 9th.
“- What did he say? 4. He asked wus whare we had
haean &nd he figked ua ft¢ show him the tlekets. Ve told

him whaere we had hoenye = -

516,w. He had glready szeen you before and asked veu to go there?

nes. HK0s

517.4. Hunson told ns thet you wwnt there that morning, becsause
he asked you to go., Don't you remember thet he waited
for you outside? = HNot that I know of,

518.(. Jon't rou ramemher that hefore you went into Chow
b =

Mew's that yon seer Ah Chin and he a&sked you to go
in? A oy 1 don't think that was hafore I went in.

519,04 Did'nt he give yon money to play with that firat tims.
e : >
L ]

£P0.0« When? As. On the “th after we ceme ont from playing.
521.%. Eow muech 4id he give yon? 4° Two dollars apilece.
682, . Whatwas that for? 4° To pley some tickets.

623.C. You conld buy & good many for that? 4. Yas; and you
gould buy one for it, if von wanted to.

624.5. Pid you 42 sof s Hoe

ack on the l10thY ** Yes; he told me to play

ckets for hinr,

926.4. o mention of eny reason why yon shiould go in and gilve
nim back the winninga made b the tickets? +£° No; only

L]

he gaid he wanted the tickets bagk.

$87ew. After you did'nt win anything, the tickets were valueless!
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As I don't know, but he wanted to s~s the tickets.

528,44 You t0ld us he asked for the ticketa? Yeos,
529,%" Did you bring the 4ickets baek to him? g Yes

630.G. You a4id'nt think there wase eny J°b? A, T don't knop

anything anount 1it,

531.4. Never give it & thought? “. NHo.
632.0. You see now that vou have bean fooled, that he used
you? #° Fe went and pot tiokete for hinm.

633+%., Did you think there was geing to be any Folice Court
gcagae ahont 1t7? &+ No.

534.%. When you got thase tickets, you gave them back te
him® £° Yes,
535.4., Vhere d4id you meet him? i+ hvenue Hotel.

656.8. Who else was in there? & 1 don't remember anyhofy
in there,

e i e ariiey oo _ e e
537.%, Whils you were there, did you see anybody golng 1in
the room? <+ There was Just the three of us.,

538sns AR &hin 4i1d"'nt buy you 8 drink in there? L. Noe

.o How long Aid you stey in thera? 4+ 10 or 15 minuntes
I think.

Pid'nt he compeare those tickets with some others?
#, I don't know.

B4l.w. You want me tc helisve that? 4+ Yasg,

B
H

64P.%. That is a3 true as all the rast of your evidence
“. Yeas.

b&5.0. You thought rothing more of 1t, and went away to
Barnat? " Yes ;

ba4a.w. Did'nt you thin: it peenliar thet vou hed to come
bvack on lMonday, and be mixed up in & row in the

Folice Court:? &* Yes.
546.5. That he want to get those *ickets hack for?

ok
+.- :'{ T‘. . .-'1-1; &

46.4. What aboutl your expenses? 4+ We are paying onr own
expensas.

- Lo

547. . How rmch are you getting at the mill 7 Ai. B, per day.

54B8.«. Where did yon get your money? what I have earnt he-
fore st the mill.

ba®,0L. Iid you spend tha fonr dollars hatween you? +* T don'#
know jJjust how much.

-

55044 You did'nt spend more then a dollar and a half? &' No;

gahout that.

661l.,« Fe cou’d see thet you had not spent all the mcney?
A. He egould s~2e that I did not.

ob2.4. Did"'nt you think that you siould return the halance to
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in value

him or monay? 4A° I don't know.
Bh.a* You think it 1= alright to keer the balance? A, Yes;
we went and played the tickets and kept the money.
bh4.4. When you got in there, who payed for the tickets?
There were Four tickets and m n each had two?
F
.l'-I 1.{1%'-
66B... Chow Mew merked twe &nd you each marked one yourselvea?
Jll:-. Y ﬁ'

BFB6.%. Who paid fot them? L+ Yunson prid for thenm,

bb7 .6+ A1l &f Then « Yes.

E-B.0. Yhat wounld it be? . Forty cents.

65%9.0. D0 you remembor what he put down? & I think it was a
15ty cont plece.

560.+. You noticed the man behind the wicket? +' Yes.

D6l,.4. He eould not meke ange hecanse he did not have any*

A D0

562, . He did'nt have any change? A. lle sprarently did not
have any ochange.

bid,.hs The rman heliind the wicket 4.3 not have any change:

A. 1 don't know whether he liad or not, bnt he did not
take the Tifty cent piece and change it.

8664.5. You seid & minute ggc thet he didéd nmot have &ny change,
and that he could not chagge i1t? 4 He gave it to
the other man to chaage.

65.ws How G0 you know he G1d not have change,? &, gould
10t say. wunson pul down the money on the table, and
this man [':th;" Mew) picked it up end chengedx it.

£666,w. Difd'nt he hedAd it t¢ the man bohind the wicket?

A. Munson punt it down on the table, and this man took it =
11!.-.

667.0. Now then, when Kunson put down the monay, di¢ not the
rian behind the wicket commencs 1o louk -mr‘ change; and
was not there ecnething =ald shout him not having any
ghange? Ao I could not understand him.

68,0, Wea not there eny English talk? lo; there was not.

569,... Did"'nt Chow llew take the money and go into "'na front
office to get it chenged. 4. He said something about
ghange.

570.,%+ You were outside of the counter and the other man was
in behind? & Yea.

B71.4. And Chow lew got this monsy “yror: the cthar felhow!

A. He ynt his hand in hisg picket, and 1 ‘hink he changed
it right there,

678.4. He put down some change? <= Yaa,.

B2 .0. DMé ha LT Lown tne whclie oh anga for 3 n{i:f dollay!

4. Whatever it was, he 11151: Pu dcwn ten cents,

B74.5, Munson 2aid he n»ut down & dollar, do you remsmher
whether it was or not? 4. It oceurred to me that it
wag & half a dollar.
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(Bafo

W die MOKE

Geg.,

Chow

T--.G W

Court.

Police

)

re A.Williems, Esquire, P.

Vancouver B.C., Aung.

y appeared for the prosecution.

Powell appearad for the defence.

(aceused) elected to be tried b

A JUry.

HOWARD MUNSON, celled snd sworn. Direct exem. by Keckay.
1.2, Where do vou reside? A. Barnet.
Ty " 1 +H Marvdlh Doad £4
2.4, "nhat are you doing? A. Working for the North Pacizic
Lumber Company.
3 Dc you know the sccused C Mew? 4. Yes.

4.G. Can you point him out? Yeg: the first Chinaman hare.

! i you p

5. How long heve vou known him? - have known him by
name for about two weaks.

&... How long have wyou known him by sight? A. About 3 years.

Py
i

ien did you first see him in connexion with this charger®

A. On the 10th of August.
8.4, =re? A. At his store on Carroll =treet.
9.8. What number? A. 429, haelieve.
10:;6. What did you go thera for? A. was passing slong the

atraeat
conversation

wanted
mind;

and he was standing in fromt, end I got into &
with him, and I asked him if he '...tl:'-‘_runr:ing
hat place and he seid "Yes”, and he asked me if I

tc plav & lottery ticket end I =eid I did'n%

sa I marked one ticket myself and he marked one

(=L 5]

for me.

11,6 ]

nid

inside? A+ Yagm.

YOu go

12.4 Had you ever boen in thers hefore 7* & Yas.

13.G+ When? A 9th of August.

14.R: Had you played any ticket the dgy before: A. Yes.
15.4. Who s0ld them to you? A. Soma employees in there, 1

believe.
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16.0- It was on the 10th dsy of Aupust that you ceme in
contact with the acecused,herea? 4. Yes.

17.R7. How many %tickets did he se&l you that day? &. Iwo,

12.0* What 2re these I produce now? A. Those are the
lottery ticketz that I bought from him and his om-
) .
w7 T,
nloyees.

19.0« Can yvou produce ont of that bunch the tickets which m=
were S0ld to you by the asecused: A+ I think 1 can.

g

0.5 August 10th, 1908, 2:p.m.t A« Yes, sir.

21.% These are the lottery tickets sold to you by the
aconsed? iA- Yes,

:‘.F DR :'- i "'-P;H]_i.? .r-.- q.;ﬁﬁ'
(Lottery tickets scld by accused to witness marked ex. "A.")

23,0, How much d4id yon pay for these? 4. 10 cents aplece.
24.Q, Who did you pay the money to? A« The accuged himself.

26.0+ How do you know these are lottery tickets? 4. They araq
what they put out before me to mark as lottery tickets,
and what he claimed himself to be lottery tickets,

26,. How many tickets did you play the day before? A. 3.

en.G* On Augunst 9%th? A. Yes.

L i

purchased them in the same store: A. Yes.

eB.w, Tou

£9.0. YWhat kind of a stors is this? A. There seems tc be
nurbor of cases of canned salmon or sorething like it,
on the =south wall of the store; & few cllairs around and
a8 table.

e y P

ther tickets there, sbout thet lime?

31.4. On that day or any day since that? A. On the 11th of

AUEU layed.
Oy Have you t &ny tickets ol the th here? A. Thaet 1s

iy e Ny 1] v i 4™ A ] - SN T ng N
ickets dated An b 9th merked exmibit "B.

( A )
( " p : LS Wi~ g )

1 you explain the mode of playing this lottery?

v give yon & ticket toc mark, and they take a copy
of it ‘n & book, &and they atamp you! ticket with a
native stemp fthis stamp ie made of wood and is used
the same &8 our rubber stamps) snd they put writing
on it. They keep one for their copy end give us the
ticket. Then there is & drawing at scme other place,
and after that drawing you compare your ticket with
the ona they heve snd see how mgny spots you heve
arked off the same as they have.
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S48,
A.

26.4G,

36‘.{'.F
A,

37.4.

38,4,

Egl"

40.4.

1

1.:&-
4244,

43.0.

44 . 4.

48.8.

49,.G.

E':}..".‘.

ks JORL TR

Er ]

tn

s
|3

e JHTTTITE
= Y e 1

Whet sort of & game is this? A. A game of chahece or skilll
It is a large game of chance,

How are the chences? A. I think abont 80 chances to
each one.

These two tickets, exhinit "A.", that were sold to you
by the accused, did he mark off any of these himself?
He marked one and I marked the other.

Can you tell me from looking &t these tickets which cvne

he marked? A. This is the one he merked.
«¥his is the one your marked? A' Yes,.
Did you win anything from sither of those tickets? A. Hoa

iho war with you, or was there eny person with you at Xk |
the time you wedt into this store and had this conver- l
sation you heve mentioned with the accused? A. Herberts,

What iIs his first name? A. William.
Hs he here? A+ Yasm,

Was anybody else there &t the time ? 4° Nobody but
Chinamen.

You hed & conversation in the store a2 well as in the
front of the store! A+ Yes.

What sonversation ccourred in the store? A. 1 asked
him if he was running that place now.

What place did you meant A. That store of business
there, that we were in at the present time. I asz-ed
him if he was running it for himself and he said he was.

Did you mention the business? A. Yes; the lottery
business,

He said he waz running it®* &° Yas.

Is that all? 4. I think that is &1 the conversation
that took place.

Is there anything about the premises to designete what
sort of a place it is? A. At that ¥ me there wa= a long
table and on the table were these lotters hooka..

You sedn the lottery boocks ¢ A. Yes; the hooks that
they keep & copy of the tickets in.

U0 you know of eny prizes won in this lotters? A, I
cculd not say any particular person; but I helieve

there is some of the tickets hanging on the wall, of
those who have won, but I w uld not say for certain.

Did you see them? A. I eould not sey for certain.

Did you ever see anybody win any money from this
lottexry? 4. I believe Herberts won 20 cents.

The man that was in there with you won 20 cents?
Y'-‘-'Bi

When do you get & prize? Can you explain? A. Therae are

drawings at different hours. Suppose you come in
before £ o'elock and get & ticket, there is a drawing

at 2 o'elock and if you come back about half an hour

after, yon can finéd out whether you win anything cr

not.
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b .
63.G.
3 PRAR
60.

- e

hat colstitutes o prize? A. Five spots is lowest.
You have to have five spots on your ticket in the
same place as is on their drawing tickets.

'iew have & duplicate ticket like that? A. Yes.
Harked the =ame asg thet? =+, Yag.

r

3. the drawing ticket? A. Yas: they have
8 ticket that thsy draw on.

Y

they have

=

IT five spots on this tieket and on this duplicate
ticket ecorrespond with the drawing ticket, you get a

-

prize? ne TEB.
Wiere you there when Harbherts got the prize? A. Yes.

How ruch &id he win? 4. 20 cente. I belisve.

] [ B L

6b.w. 18 there anything tc designate who was the 6éwner of
this esteblishment or sbout the establishment? A. Only
this m&n. He gave me his name &8 Al lew; &ndéd he had
e sign board lying on top of these hoxes on the soi' h
side of the room, and 1 &sked him if that wes his narne
on the sipgn, and he said that was his name.

66.0, Did he say anything else? A. No; except that he was
propriator of this.

67.5._(Court) He told you nis name was Ah Mew? 4. He said

+hnt

ha was his name on the sign, and the name on the
gign was An ilew. Cheow lew i3 fhe name Re is known
by amongst his own coun‘rimen.

(Cross-examination reserved b Mr. Fowell).
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WILLIAN

=
g

69.&.

r:rr:. .'
3. %

Td.G.
76.4.
76 s

.s_'.:-.-. L

A.

L T
- B "

gli\LI

L
SR,

ZF=

[y

HERBERT called and swern. Diredt exam. by NecXay.
LY

Where 4o you live? 4. 1861, Fourth Avenue, Feirview.

Are you living there now? 4, No; I am &t 212 GQueen's
Hotel on Wetar gtrecst.

Wnere do you work? A At Barnet,

What place? 4. North Pacifie Lumber company .
Do you know the accused®, Chow Mew? 4. Yes,

Can you point him out? A. That Chinamen there,
S1tting there? A. Yas.

How long have you known him? 4. ' For quite a while,
only to see him . I Gid'nt knowx his neme unti] 1ntﬂ]y

When did youn know his name? A. The 10th, I think.
0f what month? A4, 0Of last month.

Last month or this month? A. Tenth of this month.
Tanth of August, 19057 A. Yes.

When did you reet him? A. I met him outsice of the
gtore.

What store? A. His store,
here?t A. On Carrell street,l don't know the nuamber,
You dcn't know the nimber? L. I am net quite sure -

39 or something like that.

ou are not positive alout that? A. Ho; I think it
8 it that.

(.

when yeu met him there, what trenspired between wyou 9

I was talking tc him and asked him where he had hpan X |
eand we went inside, and he scked me if I wanted to glny
& ticket and I said I did'nt know, and I went in ang 1
played a ticket.

ihis was on the 10th? A. Yes; on the 10th I seen hir
thera.

Haed you been in that store before? A. Vs
in before,

-
b
0w
=]

tive heen

When? 4. Tots of times,
Immediately? A. On the 9th I was in,

Did you meet this man on the 9th? A. Ko; he was not
in there on the 9th,

Did you play the lottery onm the 9th? A. Yes.
Who did you purchase tickets from on the 9th? A. I

wunlﬁ think it wes some of his helpera8: I don't know
; it was,
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93.4. On the 10th

there and

went in

you played a tieket--how

many tickets aid you play on the 10th? A. I think it
wag three.
94.%. Who 4id you purchase them from? A. This man hers,

. The aeocused?

Yas.

F &)

26.%" Can yon tell from IOUAing &t this bunch of tickets how
many of them you rchased from him on the 10th?
A. Three tickets.
97.4. Can you identify those three? A. These are the three.

98.4- Did yon purchase all these tickets from this men on
the 10thY = Yas; get those two from him, snd 1L
got tha huhqr ona at nibht

{Two lottery tickets, date Aug. 10th, 1905, Z:p.m., marked

axhibit "D.")

99.%. How much @&id you pey for those tickets? A. 1 am not
sure whather they are I¥mm two 10 cent tickets or not:
ves, they are two ten cent fticketls.

100.%. Out of that bunch of Ltickets how many €id buy on
the 9th, the day previous? A. Five.

101.5. On the 9th? A. Yes.
102 ho @id yon purchase those from? A. From the same
ran thet was in there befbre, cne of the men that
are working there.
1o3.%- It was in this establishment? 4. Yes.
104,54 Did you pley any other on the tenth? 4. No; that
ig a1l 1 pl: ved on the tehth.
106.%* fhet abtout that, did you pley that on the 10th?
A. Yes.
106.6. You bought that from whom? A, From one of the fellows
'3 L}E'}:il‘.g; ".-h.i';; Tra,
107,.G. VWers you in there cn the 11th? A, Yes, at 2 0'clock.
108.4 Did 3 urchate e ticket theref Yes.
109,«. From whom? ne ¢f the rmen working thers.
110. You only purchased two from the sccused? £, Yes.
111l... At the tinme you purfhesed those two tickets, yon
paid ten ocente to whom? A. This man.
112.«. The accused- £, Yes.
113.4. At the time you murchased these tickets, had you any
conversation with the scousoed? A. T ssgkad him where

he
lottery

he r»un the

1i4,4. Did he

he

and

BC Archives GR-0419
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had been, and I

S8y
a sign and
gsign lying
gaid

aaked
the store, and

atore.

him if he was running
Le said "Yea",

this

in and he seid

anything else? A. No; he Just showed me
gaid that waes his name on it. There was a
there end I asked him if thet was his name,
it
1es
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115,.8. That was the name? A. Ah lew,

116.4. Do you know what name he is charged under today?
A, Ho; I don't think 1 do.

Chow llaw? A. Thet possihly may be

117.%. He is charged us C
I thought it was Ah llew.

the name, but

118,4. Ia there any doubt shont the man® A, No; that ia the
man; that is the man that told me his name was Ah liew.

119,4. On any of these ticketes that you purchased there, did
vou win & prize? A, I got five spots on one.

120.5. What does thet mean? A4, You get 20 cents.
121.Q, Did you get 20 cents® A. I played two more tickets.

LY

122.4. You won the 20 cents and you played twc more tickets
back? A. Yes.

123.5. You actually got this prize? A. Yes.
124,G. Can you point 4o the ticket you won the prize? A. Yes.

(6 1.ttery tickets, dated Aug 9th, 1905, merked exhinits "E."’
? m ticket that won & prize marked ex. "IZ-2")

P 4 dated Aug 10th, 1905, 11:20 p.m. marked
N 'aj[- 1?F. Yy
( " s ks % " 2iP oM. merked

ex, ".G.")

125.Q. Can yu tell the Court h w you know these are lottery
tickets? A. I have seen the game hefore, end I have
geen them marked lots of times.

126.Q. Is there anything on these that wonld tell you they
are lottery ticket=? £° The winning ticket wuld tell
you that.

127.9. How do you play it? 4. You go in and buy a ticket
and mark off ten spots, &nd they haeve a drawing some
place and have so many marked off &nd you compare
your ticket with theirs.

1268.%. What kind of a game iz 1t? Do you consider it a game
of chance of skill® k. I would consgider it a game
of chance.

129.4. What are the chances in favor of? A. The company.

20.4. I favor of the company, the seller, the owner of the
place? 4. Yes.

131.4. Explain this one thet you won on? A. You take one of
these tickets end merk ten spots off of it.
the seme
122.4. Court: You have te get =o meny in yowr spxes is on theira?
A. Yes; thegr ticket is the same as this, #nd they mark
off twenty and you mark ten. You mark off in black amd
the one they have, they mark it off in red.

123.G4. Supposing I get Xx=xwm three here and thras here the ==
same a8 they have? A. I catch six spots and get so
much.

134,G. The six spots have to be the same? A. Yes.
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136.&. Do you get a prize if j}
have to get five the sa

1 get one paixr? A. Ro; you
e hafore yon get anything.

1%6.0. Whare is this dfawing, did you see it? A. I did'gl see
it.

137.4%. You have tc teke their word for it%? 4. Yes.

138.%. Yon did'nt see the drawing? A. lio.

13%.4- When do you go back? 4. As a rule any time the next
day or that night: anr time after half an hour after
the drawing tsekes place.

140.4. Gourt: How meny spots on & ticket altogether? A. 80.

141.w. . You merk off ten and they mark twenty? A. Yes,

142,.4. When Chow Mew =old yon these two ticketls on the lﬂtg,
did you mark ihem off yoursel£? 4. I marked one o f

5 A A T s
and he marked one off.
= e - ) e . R [ - o = . i oL Y o it 1t
14Z. 8. ¥hioh one did he mark off? a. This 1B one,axhihit "F.
|
l " ] [Le I | Gt Lil& = = .

145,.%. Thet one ig for & drawing &t 11:30 p.m,¢ A, The one

he marked wes in the afternoon, thias is it, exhibit e,

Wy, HoKav: I wish t¢ emend trhe information to read on the 10th
'y =1 & 4
of August instesd of the 9th, &3 the evidence shows

that it was the tenth thuat this man sold the tickeis.

] L)

is one, Gated August 10th, 2 p.n. , exiihit "A.

146.5+ Have voun found the right one which he marked? A. This

purs? h Yes.

147 .0. That is not Lunmson's hut

L}

148.4+ Did he merk one for yvou and ona for Munson? 4. Yes;
ard it 1e hard to tell which is the one he marked for
e .

149,L. He mar this one dated Aug. 10th 2 p.m.? A Yes; 1

gm gure that is= the one he marked for me.

160.%. Thiz is the one you think he marked? A. That is the

cne he naread.

a ]

151.Q. How be Bure - iz that the one he marked? 4. Yes, I
think that is the one.

152.4. These tickets - cne was marked for you and one for lun-
gon’t . Yes.

fr. bicksa I wonld 1ike %the informeiion amenfled to read the

ol - s ' . i i
10th of August instead of tha 2th wust. (Granted).

| . - - 2 & ] T - T o -
Case adjournsd until Aug. 24th at 10 a.m.
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August 24th, 1905.

ir. Powell: I don't propose to offer any evidence.

q

Er. HeKay: I would ssk Your Viorship to amend the informas |

tion hy adding "Ah Iew“: g¢ the evidence goes
to show thet he said his name was Ah liow.

« Powell. 1 will oblect to any ame:dment being nade at

this stage.

I would allow any amendment like that, and I
would allow en enlargament if you want to eall
further evidence. This will read "Chow lew,

Tgliag Ah Mew"” when the amendment is made.

Wr. Powell: I submit there is no provisliom to allow any

amendment at this stage, as the casd has been
clogsed and the avidence is all in, and the
matter is orly upen now for argument.

lir, MeKay: His Worship has power to amend it in any case,.

lir. Powell: But the csse has been clo=ed.

Court:

I will take the respeonsibility.

(Information amended by adding "elias Ah Xew" and by changing

8 A T

the'9th of August' to the "1l0th of August’. Amendment s
gaworn to by the informant Ah Chin,)

L'owall:

Conurt:

Powell:

Court:

Fowall:

I1f you hava been prajulized by this at all, I will
grant you &n enlargement.

The reason that I object toc this is, that yesterday

my learned friend ade applicaticnm to amend the infor4
mation by changing the %th to the 10th; in other

words from the ninth to the tenth, slmply becanse

the evidence did not discluse any offence comnitted

on the 2th. Ny lsarnad friend applicd for the amend-
ment, &nd the informant was callesd, but the amendment
was not asworn to, &&= my learned friend got into a i
disenssion, and it was @verloocked. MNow, my learned =X/
friend ccomes in 2nd a&sks for arother umendment after
all the ev dence is in for both sides - it smounts

tc that, as I have already notified you that we will
not produce any evidence - and wants to change the
name to Ah llew. I notiece that the 9th has boen
chang-d t¢ the 10th, but that has never been sworn

S
(e

He has just sworn to it, along with the other
amendment,

I take the cbjection.

1 heve a right tc amend it in matters like this,
if the evidence doeg net sunstein it.

ot after & case is all over. By amending the charge
it means a fresh charge, thet is all it can mean.

Bourt: It is only & matter of time, and if yon are prejudiced

BC Archives GR-0419
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by this amendment, I will grant you & remand sc that
yvou can oell evidence.
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Powell: My learned friend made application yesterday to have
an amondment mede, but did not have it sworn to; and
now tolay he comes after s£ll fthe eviderce i= in and
the case 1is closed, and wants to mike & change with
regard to the name, s¢ as to fortify the defects that
existed. liow, I serta 1inly aay that it means nothing
more than a fresh charge. No doubt Your Worsh r Be
a right to amend & charge in a& preliminary inveatigstion,
but In 8 case of this kind gfter th case has baen
closed and the evidence &ll1 in, I say that you have
no right. Your Worship cannot find any au*hu?1+; for
such procedure. Do you s&y that rFeu can bring & man
here cherged with &n offence on a certuin date, and then
ter £11 ‘he evi ense is in chaenge it to some other
dete to suit the evilanece.

gourt: If you have haen prejudiced, I will grant you an
ad journmant.

Powe 1l: I certeinly say thet Your Forship has no power %o
do it, and I den't think ﬁnat Your VWorship can shcw
e any authority; and at the same time I say 1 have

baen prajudiced, and if Yonr Worship still holds that
you have the right, I want an Lﬂ]PLT ment to get

the first two witnesses 50 thet I can erczs-examine
them on their evidence.

Court: I will grant you any adjournment.

Fowell: The evidence was £l1]l given in regard to the 10th, and
£ s
the charge was for the 9th, that is why I did not

4N

eross-axamine them.
r. NeKay: Does Your Worship ssy he can bring evidence here,
as well as cross-exfimine this men?
Conrt: Yes. nhen &n inf:r;.z'nn i= amend=d and the defence
is prejudiced in any way, thay nave am right to an
ad journment.

u

Case remanded until August 26th et 10 a.m.
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Euguet £20Hth, 19056

OWARD LEUNSON recallied.

A as A T P it | ww i . T 1
Crogs-examination by Geo. E. Powell.

153.6. You have been working at the Barnat Mills? A, Yes.
154.4. Are you atill working there? UL, Yes,

156.4. When &id you leave there? A. Monday wes the last
day I worked there.

166.4. That wonld be tha 2lst of Aupuat? A. Yasz.

167.4. For {two week: revious you nad not been working svery
day? A: No.

168.7 . ¥When hava you Pan“ working there regular? A. I astarted

. 4= T T=ad 2 orse Ty ""'

On Thne STiIcEY 0 .l.l'{ the -.-L"l.u;.
152.%. The 18%th of August - YTem.
B I = 4 o = A oI - 3 v 5 - T R, [ !
160, 1s that the first day you went there o work? 4, Yes.

. p— 5 - . i N, — - v - 1 £ Fae e
e Warqa youw worklin before the 18th of Augnst

ve WHOT
A, I had not heen workxing for a couple of wenks.

162.w. Where were you woriing bhefore that? A. Burrard Livery
AT

163.4. Do you remembsar

2 ing into this plece on the 9th of
August? A. Tes.

164.4. Do you rem “""ﬂ what dsy of tha week that was? A. On

Y
N 4
165.8. 1% 2 Wnadnesday? A. Tuesd or Wednssday.

y Jasd ime before thai that you had bheen
in that place? A. I conlad hErLly *ﬂmarh“T that.

167.5. You have been in there rmény times? A. A few times.

168.4- Was yon in that month e fore? 4L, It was @l of two
montlis.,

169,54, You playad these lottary tichkets on thass previous

ogcasions’ L. Yasg,

v+ D0 you remenber what time on the =dm=cada;5r tha,‘: 2th

> o : X .
of -Lu-:.h, Ehat would DeT A. Abomt ten olelock in the

avening.
171,58, On the 9{h? L. Yes.

172.G. Wgere had you heen that svening hefore you went in?

L "

A. Around town.
173.6G. Doing snything? A. Just welking around.

4.G. That d4id you go in thet evening for? A. I went in to
play & lottery ticket.
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176.G. Pid you geo in to look for the defendant? A No.

176.%+ Did not have him in wvour ~ind at 211% A. No.

177.6" Xo intention of leoking for him? A. Ho.

178.GQ. After yon played your ticket that night, do you re-
membar waere you went? Do you remember of going into
any other Chinese places? 4. I went intoc no more

e " g 9
Ghinase pleces ut all.

172,64+ Did'nt you meet & Chinaman on ths street after you
cama out of the room? 4. Yas: met a lot of Chinamen.

180.4* Do you know a Chinaman by the nasme of David Low? 4, Yes.
181 .8 Do you know him? A Yes.
82.4. Did you meet him, when yon came out of thara? A.JNo.

18%.%- Do you know & Chinaman by the nama of S5.G.Hosang, who
works in Mr. Russell's office? M. Yes, I believe I do.

184.4. Is that him in the corner? 4. Wes; I &+ acquainted with

him,
185.0. Did you meet him that night of the 9th? A. HNo.
186.L. You did not see him that night? 4. No.
187.4. And pon 214 not see David Lew that night? 4+ lNo.
188,G. Were you in there with Herberts on the 9th? A. No.

189.4- You and Herberts "0 not sleep together? 4. We have
been rooming together.

190.6G. In the moming after vou had your breakfast, you went
straight te the same place? A. We strolled around town
Tor awhile.

191.G. At any rate, you went there? 4. Ve went down thare sbout
half past ona.
192.6. Waes that on Thursday morning? A- Yes.

183.4. Thie was the occasion that von met Chow Mew? A. Yes.
194,G. Are yon sura it was as late ss that? 4. Yes.

196.%" Was it net nine or tan o'elock®? 4. It wa= not until
after 12.

196.G- What aid you haeppen to go tc¢ this place for? 4. We were
gtrolling around dcwn there and pas=ed by.

197.0. When youn went slong there, hed vou any intention of
going to this same plece? A. I don't know as I had any
particular irtention of pleying a lottery ticket.

128.4* Hed you anything in mind that was going to take you
inte thaet pertienlar rlece? A, I don't know.

17%.w- A you remember, what wes the fact? You turned sore
cormer to go to this place--did you intend to go there?
4. 1 beliave I did intend tc go in end pley snother ticket.

200.4. At any rate, you knew you were on your way there before
you met this man, that you had the conversation with?
+ Yas.
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Wihen yeu seen the sign it arcused

In front of his store.

nihare

did you meet Chow Mew? A-

iy : + = Lo o s R ) T L= = =
hy did'nt you go straight in? A. I don't know, I
stopped and talked for him for a few minutes.

o commance o talk? 4. belleve I started the con-

[ou had not seen him for some time? A. Ko,
Yon wera aaxicus to find out where he ha wen A. Yes,
fou wera particulaz a oug to find out where he had

"

bean? A.

You just said "Where have you heen for some time?" %

Ya8.
uring thls talk, vou were st going in to play your

Before

way

ticket?
on Four

you were

X o i |
you actnually telked to him,
te play e | t in thers? 4. Yes.

ol
L LGHOT

iz 3% ] came in with vou? 2. He went

the
and wa

o in

store and opened the door and we folldwed him:

. e It
Ll B e - is

got intd a2 conversation, and e asked us if we wers
going to play.

You were going tc play a ticket, and 4id'nt somebody
€8k him %o marx & ticket? A He asked us if we wers
going to play & ticket - -

#n the front office? L. Yes.

Who wes it asked him to come in and marked & tickets
I helieve 1 ami 7
whet wee yourobJeet in deing that? A, T don't know if

there was any perticnlar ohjeet in it.

He agreed tc dc it and went in behind with you? A. Yes,
fon heve sgen him in that front plece before? . Yes.

"net did you want to a&sk him if he kapt that plade for?

I &en't Jnow. 1 @ié'nt know he wes proprietor of the

place.

You had seen him there nmeny times before? A. I can't
gay that T ssen hinm reny timee before.

He wes the alleged freprieter, and yon wanted to find out
whether it wee so? You must have known he was running
that plece? 1 om talking now sbout the front part of
the store? A. Yea.

Yon

— R
[ RET 4

that

y
Yes,

told ns the other day

'Ah Mew" on it® A,

you seen 8 sigm there

It wes ®mx 3 portable sign? 4.
up there on some ceses,

Yes: 1t was

inst lying

Tou had seen that sign before? A. I don't tuink I did.
When you first went in there and was telking to him, you
knew his nsme was Ah Jaw? A. No.

You had never heard the name bhefore? A. Ho.

your curiosity to know,

and you asked him if that was his neme? A. Yes,
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eibh.w. dJust ont of curiosity? A, Yes,

256.Q. Then when you found that out, you seen that he
wag n desaler in goods and vegetahles T You beliwve
he is & dealer? A.- I don't know whether he is or not.

£R7.%. You don't know whether he is or mot? A° No.

You can't know him vary well? 4. Hoe was on cne
tzij ﬁr=1inz in vngatnh1~e, ihen I first becare
aequainted with him, about t?r o years ugo.

£29.6. Did you never know hisz name® A. HNo.

2&0sk, How did yon come to know him? A. T was working at
Ty¥yson's store, end ha nsad to deliver wvesetables
there every morning.

231.4 At any rate, he went in with you, and you asked him
to mark this ticket for you for Inck? A. Yeos,
e3f.9. Golng into this room, woun had to go down a narrow
hall into 8 room &t the back of the building? A. I
think we were lead right through & door into the room.
€30.w+ Did'nt you go down & nerrow pessage and from that
you were admitted intoc & room at the baeck of the
[ ) E L -
building? Is not there a long hell to go through?
A, Ho; it is the second room from the front.
234.4. You walke@ right in there from the front? A. Yes.
cob.&. There is & sign on the window of the store? 4. Yes,

eg and s0 forth? A. I don't know,
ny vparticular netice.

«87.%* You were not interested? A. No.
288.% Why 4id'nt you 2sk him if that was his name, "Sun

sun", when you saw him on*tk-n? As It never cama into

239,0. Hot until yeu saw the sign inside? 4. Yas

L i)

240,0. At any rete, we will go into this little room. There
is & long table, end there was & men behnind thewe?

24) ,5. You have evidently sean that man before? A. I have
seen him & couple oi times.

C4aavn, Kvery time you have played tickets? A. 1 don't knew
was the same man or not everv time

c4Z.0. You heve done husiness with this rman (Chow Mew) before®

! -:..'.
244.0. He had mrked your tickets for you? A. I ocan't s&y that
he was the man that mer-ed the tickets, but I have
pleyed Yicketes wiih hin.

:'.1.. rou mesn? 4. He is the men that made
ticket and taken the money for them on

different :.-:.':.-':-‘E: LUTIE »
a46.4. How long &go? A. Eerly last spring.

247.6G. AL sny rate, on this particular occasicn in 190
it wa= a year snd a half ago? A. Yes,
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248.4. Then youknew that he was running the plece--come sort
of & place? A° I thought he was Jjust an employee, 1
never guestioned him sbout it or anything.

249.4. When you got in there he marked your ticket for you,
I presume? A. Yes.

260.G* Now then what happened, what about Herberts? A.I
believe he mark@d one for him.

2b1.6. Did Herberts ask him? A. I helieve he did.
:521",' ;iﬁ hﬁ? i, YEE-

263.G. There is no use you saying you believe he did it, when
you know he did? 4+ He did.

2b4.¢. He went in and marked & ticket for you hecause you
agked him? A. Yes.

£65.4- How rmeh were the tickets worth, that you played with

nim? A. Ten cent tickets were played with him?

&' Yes,

266.45. Twenty cents owing? 4. Yes; we each played twnety cents.
2b67.4. Who produced the money? Ai We each produced our own.
268.G. What did you produce? A: I think it was a dollar.
£59.6. Do you know if the dollar was changed by the man

behind the wicket? A.- No; I put it on the table, and

the accused tock it and changed it.

260,4" Did'nt the man behind the wicket say he had no change
for the dollar? A4A- Not that I remember.

26l.%. When you put Adown your dollar, did'mt the man bhehind thd
wicket say something ebout change? #£° Hot that I
remember.,

26f.%- You don't remember nothing at all shout it? A No.

£63.4. The accused did Pot change it right there? 4- Yes,

264.G. Did'nt he go into the front store and return with
the change? 4. lo; he changed our money first, and
then went to the front and came hack.

26634. Do you know what he done that for? A4A. XNo.

266.5. When you pu! the money down, he took it? 4. Yes.

£67.G. And he put your change down on the table? 4. No;
I think he handed it to us right in our hands.

268.G. What d4id you do with it then? A. I put it in my
pocket,

£269.6. Did'nt you pay the man behind the wicket? A. No.

270.4+ Quite sure of that? A+ Yes.

27l.4. At any rate, the idea in asking him to re rk your
tickets for you wes, as you told us, a matter of
curiosity or luck] you did'nt do it to tey &and
cateh him in any way®? A No.

272.6. That is absolutely the truth? 4. Yas.
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273.4., Did you ever get anybody else to mark your tickets for
you, before? A. I believe I hsave.

274.GC. Don't believe ahout it, & man that plays like youn ==
A, I don't make & profession out of the game.

£76.4. You have played it 8 number of times, and I want to
know if you ever had anybodyelse to mark & ticket
for you before? A- Yes, I have.

£76.4. Now, after your ticket was played, and afterthe
man hehind the wicket had taken a duplicete of it,
what time did@ you come back there again? #: In the
afternoon after the drawing.

£77.65. %ho told you that there was going to be a drawing?
A. They told us that the drawing was going to be at
t 0 o'clock.

278.4. Who told you that? A. I don't remember which one told
ns.

27%.G+ You knew as far as you were coneerned that there was
going to be a drawing, and why did you ask? <+ I
did'nt ask,

£80.6. These things all heve signs? #:Yes.

£8l1.6. Where is the two tickets he s0ld you? A. These are
the two.

282.5. Did he mark both of these? .A. Ho, he Just marked
one of them.

£83.8. You t0ld unus that he marked them both? 4. He marked
one for me and one for Herberts.

284.6. I noti ce in going over your evidence, that you said
that he marked one for gou and you marked the other?
A. Yos; he marked one, and I marked the other.

£86.0. That is'incorrect then, you did'nt mark any? 4, No;
I marked one.

£86.4. You Just said that he marked one for you &nd one for
Herverts? A. He marked one for each of us, and we
both marked one ourselves.

287.4. Where did you get the cther two from
at the same time? 4. Yes.

were they got

288.4. 1 understand that you only got two tickets? .A. We
each got two tickets and paid 20 cents apiece to the
accused.,

289.4. Each one of youn marked one ticket for yourselves, and
the accused marked one for each of you? A+ Yes.

£90.4. How much change did you get hack? A. I got 80 cents
in change out of a dollary

291l.4. Whai did the other fellow get? A. I don't Just re-
member what amount he handed.

292.0. Did'nt youn pay for his tickets also? A. No, Sir; we
each peid for our ovn.

£93..+ You could see by lovking Xyxismkimx on these tickets,
that there was to be a drawing at two o'elock? A, Yes.
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You 8till think thet somebody told you con that oc-
casion that there would be a drawing at two o'clock?
Yes.

Now, you did not see any drawing take place? 4. HNo.
You got back at what time? A. Hardly say what time.

You don't know that any drawing took place? A. I
could not swear,

You don't know enyllidpg ebout? A. Not about the
drawing.

You got back sbout what time? 4. Sometime in the
afternoon.

Who did you see when you went in there in the safter-
noon? A. Employees.

One of you won something? 4. It was not either of
t.08e.

You went hack and somebody told you thet you has not
won anything? A. Yes.

As far as Chow Mew is concerned, you did not talk
the matter over with him, ip regard to these tickets!
HO.

Your transaction ended with himin the morning? +. Yes
You haee nothing more to a&dd; yon know nothing sbout

the drawing; and when you went back somebody told yon
thet you had not won anything? &. Yes.

Then on the other cccasion after the 10th, you had
no deslings with Chow lew? A. I believe he was
standing outside in the fromt, and we Jjust spoke to
him and went in.

You went there a good deal these few days, the 9th,
10th, and 11th? #: We called there & couple of times
on the 9th, a couple of times on the 10th, and once
on the 1lth.

On the morning before youn went there, did you see

David Lew, on August 10th% 4. lo.
Or Hosang? &, No.

After you played that day, did you go into any
Chinese place, on T ursday? #4- I don't think s0, no.

Are you sure? A Yes.

Have you been in any Chinese stores in connexion
with this man? A . No.

How did you know e&hout coming to Court the last
day, on Tuesday? A. Ve got a telephone mes-age at
Barnet to come down.

You did'nt know who was talking to you? A. KNo.

What was the message? A. To come &own to town that
we were wanted for Court.

What for? 4. It wes suprosed to be €or thés lottery.
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335.4-

334.4.

335.6-
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337, Q.

338.4%.

There was no trouble about any lottery? How did you
know? = . We played the tickets.

There are hundreds of others that play tickets?
Yes,

How did you know anythning sboui this lottery case?
n the morning of the 9th we met Ah Chin.

Tiat is the man that laid the information? 4. Yes.
He asked us if we had heen playing any lottery tickets
and we said we hagd - - -

Were you nadt frightened about telling a stranger
that - you might have got & summons yourself? A. Never
thought of that at the time.

You answered him truthfully? A+ We told him that we
had played some, and he asked uns if we would not go
over and play some for him; and he asked us where we
had been pleying, and we told him where we had Xusm
played, and then he asked us if we would play for him.

And you went there? A. We went there to buy tickets
for him.

S0 the gembling really wes for others, not for your-
sglves? &+ For Ah Chin. We d4id not know what he
wantef the tickets for.

You went there straight at the request of this man?
Ho. We did'nt go straight.

You went around a corner &nd you went there at this
invitaetion? 4. Yes,

Where did that tgke place? 4#* On the street.
Whent A. On the 9th,
When+:did you next ses him? £+ On the 10th,

When- what time? £. I thin: it was in the morning.

You hardly know whether it was in the morning or not -
do you? £. It would be shout noon.

You saw him and had this talk to him, bafore you
went in? A- Yes,

Vhet did he say to you in that talk? =. He Jjust asked
us if we wonld play some tickets for him.

Did you say you had not nlayed asny tickets on the
9th? &, Ve went on the 9th and played for him,

TEFE

when did you report to him? A. On the 10th.

You went and told him that you hed no won anything?

Yes.
He 8till wiched to invest more money on your cocnneg-
tion? 4. He asked us to go down and pley some more X |
for him.

Did he say why he did'nt want to go? Where did he

tell you to go? A+ We had met him on the morning of
the 9th on the corner of Carroll &nd Hastings streets,
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and he asked us if we over played any tickets, and we
gaid we had, end wa pointed to that store.

¥ou have played at other places? A. Ho.
No other places in Vancouver? A. Ho.

All your gambling has been confined to thet particemnlar
place? A. Yas,

Then he met you cn the morning of the 10th, and he
asked you to play a few more? A. Yes,

Did he give you any money? “ Yes.

How much? A, Each a couple of dollars, to plag his
tickets.

How much did he give you the day before? 4., That was
on the 9th, that he gave us a couple of dolliars.

Did yon plaey tha two dollars worth? 4, There might
have been 10 or 15 cents left over that we &id not
play.

You did what he told youn to? A. Yes.

At any rate, how much did he give you on Thursday
morning? A. Rothing.

Then this two dollars peid for the tickets you got
on Thursday norning? A4- Yes; the tw dollars paid
for el 1 the tickets we got.

ht you gaid that was for VWednesday - it was

Get back to Thursday morning. You met AH Chin and
reported to him and he asked you to play two more!?
He asked us tc play some rore.

‘hy? 4. 1 don’t knowe

You must now - nc good saying you don't know why he
told you to go back? A. No.

Has not it occurred to you since, that it was &
peculiar thing? You know now that he has heen making
use of you? 4. It looks like that now.

On Thursday after you made your play, did you go
back to see himt A. No; we did not see him until the
evening hefore we went away.

When was that? #. Friday morning.
Vhere? A, At the Avenue Hotel.

How 4id you know he was going to be there? &°* He
told us to go there and give him his ticket that
we bought.

The tickets are valueless after the drawing, if they
don't win anything? A-. Yes; but he was to meet us
there a8 he would like to see the tickets toc see
what was marked.

And got the tickets? A. I could not sav,
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362.4. Did ycu give them to him? A+ Yes.

363.5. When you gave them to him, what did he say he was
going to d&o with them? A« I don't think he =said

anything.

o64.6,. You know that tickets that don't win anything are wurﬁﬁ
nothing? A" I do.

36b.4. Did you say to him that youn had a talk with this fellow
Chiow iew ¥ A- I don't believe I told him that I hed
any¥ conversetion.

366.L* Did you lsar the other fellow? A No.

367.. Wes not Herbherts there? L. Yes.

368,0. This was in the Avenue Hotel? A. Yes.

369.G. Where is this Avenne Hotel? A. On the corner of
A

Columbia Avenue and Dupont straet.

S70.G. Where did this conversation take plece, in the bar
or in some room? A At the back of the bar.

oTl.4. How long were youn there T How many in there? A. Just
Yhree of us.

372.4. Anybhody else” A. No,

273.4. Did not s mebody come in and go ont? 4. HNo.
Pu L

274.6. Guite sure of that? A.Yes.

o7h.t. Hobody in the room while you were there? 4A. Not that

I remember .
376.5. How long were yon in there? A. We handad him the
tickets and told him we had won nothing, end told
him we were going to Barnet in the morning.

¢ he want you again? A. Ho.,

A
_\_\I
0
=
<

mst he impressed with the fact thet you are
1iing the truth, when you say that you did not know

yon went to play these tickets for? 4. Ho.

379.4. You did'nt go tliere for the purpose of getting this
man Chow w#Mew into a conversation? A* Ho.

380.4. @n Fridaey you went to Barnet? * Yes.

361l.4. When did you come back? A+ On Londay night.

382.w- Did you see Ah Chin on londay night? +. Yes.

383.%. Where? A. I don't gust remember.

o84.4. You came from Barmet, and coming from such a smell
plece to & big place like this, surely you would ra-

member what happened? 4. I don't just remember where
he met us.

585.6. Who was with you? A. T don't remember whether he
was by himself cor with =omebody.

386.L. Did you ses David Lew? A+ To.

o87.4. Did you see Hoseng? Ao No.
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388.%* Did'nt you go and have & tal & with David Tew on Tueaday
night? A. Bo.

389.0. Hor eny night last week? A" Ho.
290.4. Nor this week? 4" lNo.
391.%+ You did not? A. Ko.

392.4. Have you not had any supper any night this week with

this fellow David Lew or Hosang? 4% Ho,
393.%. Hor on lest londay or Tuesday night? <. Hos

394.(. How long did you stay with this fellow on londay night?
A. Just a few minutes.

395.4. What did you say to him that night? What did yonm
want to see him for? 4. We did'nt want to see him; we
happened tc meat him and he rade some rsmark about us
coming back.

396.%. What for? A. lle made some remark about us coming back
for Court.

397.0.. What ocese? 4i°' This ldttery case.
398.0. You were pratty angry then? 4. Yas.

39%.4. It would be rather expensive for you going up and down--
pay for it out of your own pocket? “j. Yas,

400.%. Pid'nt you say that he would have to pay the rest of
the expenses? A. I don't remember wiether we made
any ramark or nots

40l.4. Did he make any rermark®? 4. He made & remark sbont
us coming in for Ccurt.

402.w. You complained about your expenses? A. No.
403.%. You were not going to lie around and have to pay yow
own expenses? There is no person paying yvour expenses?

A. Heot so0 far.

swe 20 you know where ths Maison French Restuarant is, on
branville street? A« Yas,
405.G6+ Zver besn in there? A. Yes; but not to dine.

406.%. Have you beon in within the last two weeks to eat

anything? el [+
407 .\« Have not bheen there lagst week? A No.

408.8« Any night this week? A. No.
409.4. Quite sure ? i Yes.,
410.w. Thal is absolutely the tyruth? A Yes.

411.6+ Do you know where David ILew works? A. I believae I do--
at Ilan On.

417.%" How do wyou know? * David Lew haef a mare, and Her-
berts used to take it outl for exaercise, and I used
to go down with Herberts sometimes.

415.%* You never had any tslk with David Lew?” i Yes.
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you go in ifan On's store yesterdsy, about

AT -
uidl M

Were you on the corner of Dupont street &nd Columbia

Avenue between 12 and cne yesterday? 4* Yes,
Did youn see me on the corner? &t Ho.

And you did not go into Kan On? Ax How
Between 12 &nd 17 A. No.

That is the truth? #, Yes,

ithat were you doing down thers
around.

Who? #° Herberts and I.
You ¥know the alley behind Man On's store? 4+ Yes.

How fo you know? #£. There is & lane hetween Hastings
and Dupont strest.

-

Did yon go there yesterday? crr P S | [ R 5 e o

[

You were on that alley? A, Yes.

Did'nt come out of Lan On's back docr between 12
and 1, yesterday? +- HNo.

Did you get any telegrams up at Barnet? A, No; we got
& telephone mes-age.

Yot don't know who it wae from? A. No.
Did youn get any lettere sbout this case? *° lNo.

You went up to the lawyer's--lr. MNeKsy's--office?
2
Yes.

Who went .with you? iA. Herberts.
Who else? #. Ah Chin.

Anybody else?  HNo.

Was anybody elese up there? == Ko

low many times have you bheen there? #+ Twice.
"ho went with you the second time? A. Herberts,
Who else? 4. Nobody.

Did'nt met any other person thera? . No.

Quite sure? A. Yesm,

When you went up there with ih Chin, what day was that?
Tuesdsay morning.

This last Tuesday? paldiR £ 1 - )8
After you ecame in from Barnat? A+ Yes,
¥ho told you to meet him on Tuesday morning? a* Ah

Chin t214 ua to go up to Mr. McKay's office on Tues-
day morning.
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WILLIANM HERBERTS recalled.

Cross-examination by lr. Geo. Powell.

4562.5. You have been working &t the mill &t Barnet? 4, Yes.

453.4. When 4id yon leave thera? i Monday night.

454.C. Who telephoned you to come in? A. This othar men,
I expect.

-

+» Who? Ao I know the man if I =mee him.

466.4. Is he a Chinaman? A. Yes,
467 .%. David Taw? v No.,
£ W

459.4. Have vou szon him here in Court --is that him in
the corner? # Yes (Ah Chin is the man picked out).

460.0. You know David Lew? A- Yes.

46l.%. It was not him that telephoned you? A. lo,

162,.G. He is the men that laid the information® 4. ThoV
463,% Ah Chin? £ Yes.

464.0- Whe 4id he telephone to? 4" I was at the rhone.

465,.. Was ilunscon beside yon? A+ We were both playing
bageball, and 1 wes called tc the phone.

466.L. You told him that Ah Chin telephoned you to come to
Court? e Yaa,

457.%* Youn told him thst? A& Yega

468,.4° What time did you get into Vancouver that night®
A Ya mong de &
dk g J':.-.roﬂn =

46%9.%- Had you had your supper? #- Yes: before we left.
you have suprer in town that night? 4° ilo.

4
471,4: Guite sure? #£. Yes,

472.{. Who d4id you mett that nizht when you came to town?
A. I met different peopls.

473.4. Did you meet Ah Chin? X: Fo; I don't think we met
him until the next morning.

474.5. Did'nt maet MHim that night? 4° No.

5«45 Who did yon sese londay night in connexion wi th this
éase? 4L Rohody.

476.4%. Po you remember what time you went to bed that night?
A About 1Z o'eclock.

477.% Did'nt you meet any Chinamen and have a td k with

w i ik
them! 45 Ho.
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478.%" Hunson said he talked to 2 Bhinaman and you wera
with him? Jom't you think you talked tc David Lew that
night? #:  Tot that I remamber,

479,53+ Or Tuesday night? S
480.%' You don't think you did? * No.

481.Q. Have any talk with Hosang? 4° No.
482.45. You know him? A. Yas,
485.0. Do

I'o you know Johnson that works in the Dominion Express
0

ffice? + No; I don't think I do.

484.y,. Did'nt you have sunpper with David Lew and this other
young fellowp named Johnson, on lionday night? # HNo.

485.%- You know where the laison French Restaurant is? 4, Yes,

486,%+ Mave you eat there this week? 2 INo.

487.64- Or last week? 2 NHe.

488.4. wulite sure® £ Yes,
8

m ® L - 1
9.%: On Tuesday morning yvon remamber golng to Mr. lNeKay s

L

office (the lawyer)? A* Yes,

da "

420.L. Who went there with you? Kunson.

49%.% Whoelse? 2+ Nunson &nd I.
492.4° You did'nt go with any Chinaman? 4 No.

493.%" How d4id you know you had to go to Mr. MeKay's office?
A. Ah “hin told us.

1.0, An Chin telephoned you to come down? #£° He telephoned
ug tc come down to town, and then when he seen us in
town, he told us to go to Kr. MeKay's office.

495,%+ VWhen did you mEXx meet him? P1d'nt you see him on
Monday night? A. I don't remembaer.

496.4* You don't remember? £°* I don't remsmber whether it
wag Hondsy night or Tuesday morning.

. PR 4.";. Jl & E't i ST aar -I S IIL g L [ |
497 id you see David Lew between 1P &nd ? yesterday?

% u
ns N0

498.0. Did you go into Man On's store yesterday, with Hunson,
bhetween 1E and 2% <+ HNot that I remember.

499.%* You know whether you did or not? Did you go in there
and have & talk with David Lew? £ Ho.

500,.. HNeither you nor lunscn? #° No.

501.«- On this Wednesday, Augnat 9th, that youn went to play
these tickets, you went there yourselves? < Ve moet
this fellow Ch.w Hew &t the @ or.

502.5. Before you got there--how is it yon happened in this
place. Do you ever play in any other Chinese lottery
placga? = Ho.

508.«+ You have played in others? +4° Not the last few months.
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Golng by that morning you just dropped in, you did'nt
intend to go there? +' I don't xnow, we started
walking and went in.

You knew him hefire? ~ Yeas,

. &

How long have you known him? A, wuite a while by
sight.

Anyway, when you went in, lunson hes told us that
he or you asked tiuis fellow to go in behind and play
a ticket for luck, did won do it® “ Chow llew asked

N8 = = =

lunscn said he sgked him ‘o go in and rerk a ticket?
That is after., We asked him if he wonld mark a
ticket for us.

You did'nt intend to po int A I don't know. Ve
were walking down street and j

Just happened to stop.
You were just walking hy? A, Yes.

You went back again that afternoon? 4£- Yes.

You went there again next morring®? “° Yes.

How did youm happen to go next morning? 4. We were .
going out and t:is Ah Chin met us, after we hed played
the tickaets.,

Vhat day wes that ? 4+ The 2th,

whet did he say? A. He asked us where we had

been and he asked us to show him the tickets. Ve told
him where we had bheeny - -

He had elready seen you before and asked vou to g0 there?
Hunsen told us that you wwnt there that morning, because
he asked you to go., Don't you remember that he weited
for you outside? * Not that I know of.

Don't you remember that before you went into Chow

Mew's that you seen Ah Chin and he asked you to £0

inf% 4, Lo; 1 don't vhink that was before I went in.

Did'nt he give you money to rlay with that firat time.
fo; not then,

When? A. On the °th after we came out from playing.
Fow much ¢id he give you? 4A° Two dollars apiece.
Whatwas that for? =" To play some tickets.

You could buy & good many for that? 4. Yes: and von
could buy one for it, if you wanted to.

Pid you do so0? 4. Noe

iF

fow went hack on the 10th? 4 Yes; he t0ld me to rlay
some tickets for him.

No mention of any reason why you shouléd go in and give
him back the winnings made b, the tickets? 4- Ho; only
he said he wanted the tickets back.

After you did'nt win anything, the tickets were valueless?
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A 4 GOR'T Xnow, but ne wented to sce the tickats.

92B.L. You told us he asked for the tickets? 4i' Yes,

530.4. You did'nt think there was any j b? A, T don't know
anything about it.
:
53).Q8. Naver give it a thought? 4. HNo,.

i o M g2ae now 1}

18T you have heen fooled, that he nsed
you? A' We went and got tickets For him.

633.w. Did you think there wes goinz to be any Police Court
cass ahont it? 4A- ¥Yo.

534.0. "hen yon got these tiekets, yen gava tham back to
L] ¥

him? 4A° Yes.
536.6. VWhere did you meet him? 4A* Avenne Hotel.

556.4. Who else was in there? 4 I don't remembar anybody
in thera.

037+, While you were there, did you ses anybody going in
the room? 4+ There was just the three of s .

Pifew. Ah &£hin did"'nt dbuy vou 8 drink in there? A. No.

ng 1id you stay in there? £ 10 or 15 minutes,
1=

04U.4. Did'nt he compare those tickets with some others?
£, I don't Imow.
o4l.w. Yon want me to believe that? i Yes.

542.65. That 1is as true =3 all the rast of Tour evidence?
“. Yea.

b45.G. You thonzht nothing more of it, and went zway to

L e e i T e e " Vac
Barnet? ag g
S44.4. Did'nt yon thin: it peculisr thsat you hed to zome
ale On Hﬁrﬁﬂ;, and be mixed up in s row jn the

0lice Court?® 4* Yes.
04b.4. That did he want to get those ‘ickets bhack for?
L]
046.GL. What about y ur expenses? 4. We are paying onr own
axpensas,
. low ruch are you getting at the miil 2 A. 22, per day.

548.«. Where did yon get your money? “'What I have earnt be-
fore at the mil),

49,4, Did you spend the four dollars bhetwean you? £° T don'd
know just how much.

50.%+ You aii'nt spend mors then a dollar and a half? 4° No;
about that.

561l.% e cou’d see that vou hed not spent &1l the money?
A, He could s~e that I did not.

2b2.R. Did'mt you think that you s'ould return the helance to
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him in value or money? A® I don't know.

bb%.%+ You think 14 is alright to keep the balance? A. Yes;
we went and played the tickets and kept the money.

2b4.4. When you got in there, who payed for the tickets?
Ehere were four tickets and you each had two?
d"'n! 1.1'.!3.

658.%. Chow Mew marked two and you each marked one yourselves?

666.4. Who paid for them?® 4i- lMunson paid for them.

6h8.Q. What would it be? 4. Forty cents.

659.%. Do you remember what he put down? 4" I think it was a
fifty cent piece.

560.%. You notieced the man behind the wicket? =’ Yes.

561.4. lie conld not meke change,becamse he did not have any?
A x

668.0. He @id'nt have any change? A. He sprerently did not
have any changa.
v63.4. The man behind the wicket did not have any change?
A. I don't know whaether he had or not, but he did not
take the fifty cent piece and change it.

564.%. You said a minute ago that he did not have sny change,
and thet he could not chagge it? 4 He gave it to
the other man to change.

56bH.%. How do you kmow he did not have change,? 4. I gould
not say. «wunson put down the monsy on the table, and
this mer (Chow bew) picked it up and changedx it.

666.vw, Did'nt he hedd it to the man behind the wicket?
A. danson put it down on the table, and this man took it =
up .

667.5. How then, whern Kunson put down the momey, dié not the
men behind the wicket commence to lock for change: and
was nov there something =aid about him not having any
changa? A. T could not understand him.

-

568.0. Was nct there eny English talk? A. No; thsere was not.

569.4. Did'nt Chow ilew take the money and go into the front
office to get it changed. A. He said something sbout
ghange.

870.% You were outside of the counter and the other man was
in behind?® £ Yes.
571.%. And Chow NMew got this money from the other feldow?

A. He put his Land in his pocket, and I think he changed
it right there.

2.4. He put down some change? 4. Yes.

673.4. Did he put down the whole chenge for the Balf dollers
A. wnetever it was, he just put down ten cents.

74.%. Munson said he put down & dollar, do you remember

whether it was or not? 4. Tt ocecurred to me that it
wes & half a dollar.

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 110 File 1905/71 Attorney General documents.



LLLEN LY
s 1

T = Y &) ¥ - W |1y
nogckKet wa téan cent 4 b 1s &
ht ot dov ten cants.,
-+ - 3 - . . ) 4
E" & S . 1 A A ] Al Ire [ e ¥ { I8 .
. There WES C 101187 ent in* o the be
M, '.1-.:'.-.' not =8 nl :"J. : onal
(Defence raserved. )
r ol e - W R R | =
Committed for trisal,
a. rilliams
. lice Lisgistrete.

BC Archives GR-0419
Box 110 File 1905/71

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Attorney General documents.



BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Box 110 File 1905/71 Attorney General documents.



2 LR LLLL
1

190 9.

M : U‘!@& Assizes.

Copy of Depositions in re

REX

Ol )~ (ol Bl T

f)ﬂ"ﬁ:ﬂ:ﬂ.ﬁfgﬁlf /ﬁ“?-f"_tf -‘f:/c::ﬂh * .

&)
\

BC Archives GR-0419 BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Box 110 File 1905/71

Attorney General documents.



CERES

BC Archives GR-0419
Box 110 File 1905/71

L ¥
.
{ k =
a
.‘ <
; ie ' 1
&
- L
= .
| . 33 I
i - 1
g 5 = I
Vi
- ]
', 1]
o

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Attorney General documents.



(== [T
> s B

Poliece Court.

(Before A.Williems, Esquire, F.I.)

Vencouvey B.C., Aug. 23rd

L) > ¥ »
s dicRay appeared for the prosecution.
) e | - _— 3 I 1= = 4 a
Geo. HE.Powell appeered for the defence.
3 s . - i | A HE - - SR T e
Chow Mew (msccused) elected to be tried by a Jury.
1 AT AN oelled ar = 3yt Sp— T x
ba Judh AR LI AL | Wita L o Caad SWOIEILa. LAK axun. iy G .
¢ e 8% lare e on raside? . Barnet.

yo g
T o %
5 - — .
4 Ld. oa W L0 Mk Y »
¥ 3 s ' ¥ " .
Tr 13 . | "1 £ " MY S n ) | -
ol o4 o KNoWw % f=telinga]s amid v L3E .

4, Can you paint him out Yes; e firet Chinamen hers.
I~ T e o Tiararm  =raat  1Ew eveey Yo ok s P R L v s
s e SO0 I LY il ANOWIA LA i g naEve Xnown nim by
name Ior ahont two wenks,
Gan. How long hava you known him b ight? A. About 3 years.
7 115 ey AtA o dammd e Tt Ao el s 4% Rl i
[ ™ nan o.ic b/ L LIEL 888 nil in eéonnexion with Thig cha: :"f-:
; m the 10th of August.
PR re? A. At hls store on Carroll =treet.

. ! 4 = - s na ) Ui vin q - Y
104G. What did you go there for? A. was paszing #long the
it T : 34 Fo N . = L, e :
atreet and he was standing in front, ar ot Iinto a
TTL vy 4 3 2 hi i 1 - T R e ST
conversation with him, and I asked him if he was running
that place an 3. gaid "Yeg", and he asked me if 1
. 3 4 T - . o -] I nd A T - 5 .
wanted PARY & 10 HT"; 1 L :_L--.l"-"'."'-I anc =i (L 0 5 o ' i--'1r
A b ; Al - :
mind; 8¢ 1 marited one ticket myself and he marked one
for me.

14.Ks Had you played any ticket the dgy before? A. Yes,

- LL i3 ™ oo T A 4 = RO N, e ook ! 1
15.5 Who BOL hem to you? A. Some employees in there, 1
believe.
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16.4- It was on the 10th day cf August that you came in
contact with the sccused,here? 4. Yes,

17.4. How many tickets did he sekl you that day? £. Two,
111”361 fl-

18.6* What are these I produce now? A. Those are the
lottery tickets that I bought from him and his am-
ployvees.

19.%- Can you produce out of that bunch the tickets which == '
were 801d to you by the sccused? A- I think I ean,

)+ August 10th, 1906, 2:p.m.? A+ Yes, siz,

21.“* These are the lottery tickets scld to you by the
accused? 4. Yes,

22.6. BEimaelf? A Yem,

(Lottery tickets sold by accused to witness marked ex. "A.")

23.0. How much did you pay for these? /. 10 caents apieca,
24,Q. Whe did you pay the monay to? A« The accuased himself.

265.4+ How do you know these are lottery ticketa? 4, They arg
what they put out bhefore me to markx as lottery tickets,
and what he claimed himself to be lottery tickets.

26.. How many tickets did you play the day hefore? A. 3.
7.0 On Auguat 2tht A, Yes,
+h. You purchased them in the seme store? A. Yag,

29,.L. What kind of a store ia this? A. There seems to be
narher of eazes of canned salmon or sorething like it,
on the south wall of the store; & fow chalire around end
a tabla.

30.0. Did you vlay any other tickets there, &bout that time?
A. OB that dsy?

w

s

31.4. On that day or eny day sinee that? A. On the 11th of
Auguat I played.

22,04. Have you got eny tiockets of the 11th here? A.
one.

|
=
A=

¥
ik
frs
L)

Lottary tickets dated Ausu-t 9th marked exhibit "B.")
n L] LLd

{
( . Titn W P

33.4 Will you explain the mode of playing this lottery?
A. They give youn & ticket tc mark, and they take a copy

of it ‘m & book, and they stamp yout ticket with a
native stemp [this stamp is made of wood and is used
the same &8 our rubher stemps) and they put writing
on it. They keap ona for their copy and give us the
ticket. Then there is a drawing at 'some other plece,
and after that drawing yon compere your ticket with
the ona they have and see how many spote you have
arked off the same &s they have,
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B84.f. What sort of a game i= this? A. A game of chahee or skill
A, It is & large game of chance.

26.G. How are tha chences? A. I think abount 80 chancaes to
aach one.

26.4. These two tickets, exhinit "A.", that were sold to yon
by the accuesed, did he mark off any of these himgelf?
A, He marked one ard I marked the other.
37.4. Can you tell me from looking &t these tickets which cne
he marked? A. This is the one he marked.

28.4.e%his is the one your marked? A" Yes.

39.+" Did you win anything from either of thosze tickets! A, HNok

40.(. Who was with you, or was thers any person with you at X% |
the time you weht into thiz store and nad this conver-
gsation you heve mentioned with the acoused? 4. Herberts,

41,4+ What is his first name? A. William,

42-1;- IS hﬁ' hﬂrﬁ? 45" YQB.

43,4. Was anybudy else there at the time 7 +#° HNobody but
Chinamen.

44,.5. You had & conversation in the sture &s well &z in the
front of the store® A+ Yom,

45.0,. What conversation oceurred in the store? A. 1 asked
him if he was running that place now.

46,5. What place d4id you mean? A. That store of business
there, that we were in &t the prasent time. I asked
him if he was running it for himself and he said he was.,

47 .4« Did yon mention the business? A. Yes; the lottery
busineae,

48,0, He said he was running it? &+ Yes.

49,.G. Ia that all? 4. I think thaet is €1 the conversation
that took place.

50.4. Is there anything sbout the premises tc designate what
sort of a place it is? A. At that t . me there waz a long
table and on the teble were these lotters hooka.

£1.%. You sedn the lottery beooks ? A. Yes; the books that
they keep & copy of the tickets in.

62.4. Do you know of eny prizes won in this lotters? 4. I
could not say any perticular person; but I helieve
there iz some of the tickets hanging on the wall, of
those who have won, but I wuld not say for certain.

B3.%. Diéd you ses them? 4. I conld net say for certain.

54.4. Did yon ever sgee anybedy win any money from this
lottery? 4. I helieve Hexrberts won 20 cents.

56.64. The man that was in there with yon won 20 cente?
s ‘.{"Hi
56.4. When do you get & prize? Uan you explain? A. Thera are

drawings at different hours. Suppose you come in

before 2 o'clock and get a ticket, there is & drawing
at ¢ o'clock and if you come back about half an hour
after, you can find out whether you win anything or
not.
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WILLIAX HERBERT called and sworn. Dire€t exam. by NeZsy.

68.4L. Where du you liva? A. 1861, Fourth Avenue, Feirview,

69.4. Are you living there now? A, No3; T am at 212 Gueen's
sl
L=

e Y '.ln"fJ."E' l.-.:'\._.' ;1'-1'.:. '-.-Zrl‘}:'. £ J'I'.i,- .r'j:':._'l“nl"t'.
Tl.w. What place? L, Horth Pacific Lumber Company.
TRa%e 10 you know the accused®, Cihow Hew? A. Yea.

- #
7T8.%. Can you point him out? A, That Chlinaman there.
T4.%. 3itting there?® A. Yas.

76.4. How long have you knowm him%? 4. For guite & while,
only to see him ., 1 did'nt knowx his nems until lately.

iy
T6.%+ When 4id yon know his nama? A. Tha 10th, I think.
77.5+ 0T whet month?t 4., OFf last month.
8.%. Last moenth or this month? A. Tenth of this month.

82.4. Fhera? A. On Carroll street,l don't know the numhar,

83.%., You den't know the number? A. I am not guite sure -
439 or something like that.

B4.w. You are not pcsitive atout that? A, Ho; I think it
it it that.

50sw. When yon met him there, what transpired between you ?

~ A, I was talking to him and asked him where he had been;
end we went inside, and he asked me 1f I wanted to play
a ticket and I said 1 did'nt know, and I went in anad I
played a ticket.

B6.4. This was on tha 10th®? A, Yea: on the 10th I saen hi
t -_' n'.h‘_' 5] H
87.5. Had you been in that atore before? A. Yas: I '.ave haeean

in beicre.
A8 .4&. When? A, Lots of times.
89.4. Immediatealy? A, On the 94h I was in.

&

L+ 4 A rO1Y Y 4=
E sy LILO o O nmeay

in there on

this man on tha 9th? A. No; he was not
the “th.

A €3 wr

?l.%. Did you play the lottery on tha 9th? A. Yes.

92.%. Who did you purchase tickets from on the 9th? A. I
wonld think it was some of his helperd: I don't know
who it was,
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92%.%: On the 10th yon went in there &nd played a ticket--how

many tiockets did you pley on the 10th? A. I think it
was thrse.

«%. Who &id you purchase them from? A. This man hera,

Sb.%. The scoused? h. Yes.

€6.%" Can you tell from looking st this bunch of tickets houw
many of them you purchaged from him on the 10th?

re : S
A. Thrae tickets.

9%7.4. Can you lidentify those thrae? . These are the thires,

©8.w- Did you pur@hase all these tickets from this men on
the 10th? 4. Yea; I got those two from him, and 1
ot the ¢ther one at night.
L -

fr

{Iwo lottery tickets, date Aus. 10th, 1905, Z:p.m., marked

exhihit "D.")

92.%. How mach &id you pey for those tickets? 4. I a&m not
sure whather they are k¥mwm two 10 eent tickets or not:
¥es, They are two ten ocent tickets.

100.%. Out of that bunch of tickets how many &id you buy on
the 9th, the day previous? 4. Five.

101l.%. On the %tht A. Yeas.

102,48, ¥ho 4id yon purchase those

1 «» From the same
ran that was in there bhefbre, one of the men that

are working thers.
1c3.% It was in this establiishment? +. Yes.

id you play eny «thsr on tha tenth? A. No: that
g 81l I pliyed on the tahth.

10H.%“* What cut that, did you play that on the 10th?
4. Yes,

106.6. You bought that from whom? A. From ons of the fellows
working there.

107.0. Were you in there on the 11th? A. Yes, at 2 0'elock.
108.4' Pid you purchave & ticket there? 4. Yes,

109,<. From whom? 4., One of tHe men working thersz.

110, You only purchased tw from the accused? 4. Yas.

11l.+. At the time yon purdhesed those two tickets, yon
aild ten eents to whom? A. This man.

112.%. The accnsed? A, Yes,

113.4. At the time yon purchased these tickets, had you any
conversaticn with the scougsed? A. I askad him where
he had been, and I asked him if he was running this
lottery in the store, 2nd he said "Yas", and he said
he run the store.

114,%. Did he say anything else? A. No; he Just showed me
a sign and said that was his name on it. There was &
g2ign lying there and I asked hir if thet was his nare,
and he said "Yes",
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. Do you gat a prige if youn get one paix? A. Ho; yomu

nave to get five the sare bafora yon get anything.

136.5. Where 1s this d¥awing, did yen sea itf I did'pt see
it.

137.4%. You have to take their word for it? fag,

158 You did'nt sne the drawing? L. No.

139.4+ When do yon g6 bRORT | g & mle any time the next
de ¥ that night: an>r time after held n hour afta
the g takes wnlace.

140,46, Court: H many gpoits on a ticket altogether® 80.

141. ' You merk off ten gnd the ark twenty? | Yasg.,

142.4. When Chow lew sold youn these 1 tickets on the X0th,
did you mar) m oft veursel £ ] arked one of 1
and he marked one off.

AT "hind " A4 . o] by & - 4
I A hich ona di a:mark off? i ig is one,exhibit "F.'
1l44,%. He marked that? 4. Yes.

145.4. That one is for a drawing at 11:30 p.m, a7
] arkad wes in the afternocn, this is it, e i

re= . gl il 4 . =0 L L —- o A= 3 s

AT - felito iy L WaBll U amanda thne 1 to read on tha 10%h
of August instead of the avidence owsa
that it was the tenth that 30] he 1 nta.

146.%* Heave you found the right one il A, This

ia one, dated August 10th, 2 p.m. , ar
147.4. That is not naon's ht yours: A+ Yas.,
148.«- Tid hae merk one for vou and one for Hunsont . Jas:
id it is herd to tell which is the one he marked for
me .
149.6. He markad this one dated Aug. 10th 2 p.m.% es; I
am sure that is the one he marked for me.
150.%. is ou think he marked? : nat is the
one he
151.4. Now be that the one he marked? 4. Yes,
F 1+ i = -
thinlk 8 One.
152.%+« These tickets - one was markad for you and one for Mun
20N A. Yas.
-y " o = - %
i:Tl |I.::|--|.'-"._' & I AT AT Y L8 1 & '-.‘.-
- ' - e A . !
10th of August inst ).

5 - R - 5 3 1 L

ll'l\.-:;r-"'lj-'-' {l'“u._|'u|'"l.l nag ~1-1 Al N "124'-.-.' ﬂ--! 1:\ Ha.Ms
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August 24th, 1905.

-

Mir. Fowell: I don't propose to offer any evidence.

Br. MeXay: I would ask Your Worship to armend the informad |
tion by adding "Ah llew", oe the evidence goes
thrt he said h:

.

=1 o o P 2 i T [
t'.." ENCW L8 nNname wag An JOWa

Lr. Powell. I will objeect 10 e&ny smendment heing made ot

this stage.

Conrt: I would &llow any amendment like that, and I
W #
5

would &llow &n erlargement if you want to eall
further evidence. This will read "Chow liew,
"aliag Ah Mew" when the arendment 1ls made.

4

r. Fowell: 1 submit there iz no provisidn to allow any
amendment at thie stege, &8s the casé has heen
eloasd and the eviflence iz all in, and the
metter is only upen now for srgument.

Mr. MoXKey: Hie Worship has power to amend 1t in any} case.
lir, Powell: But the osse has been closed.

Court: I will teke the responsibility.

¥ = = = a " - & - i . L =
{Information amended by adding "alias Ah Hew" and by changing
the'9th of August' to the "10th ot Augnst”. Amendments

aworn to by the informent Ah Chin,)

Couxrt: If you have been prejudiced by thie at all, I wili
grant yon an enlargement.

fowell: The reason thet I objeet to this is, that yesterday
my learned friend ade aprlication tc amend the Inford
mwation hy chenging the 9th to the 10th; in other
words from the ninth to the tenth, simply becsause
the evidence did not diselcese any offence commitied
on the ?th. Ny learned friend eppliesd for the amend-
ment, &nd the informant was callsd, but the amendment
was not sworn to, Es my learned friend got into a
discuesion, and it was dverlocked. MNow, my learned of!
friend comes in and asks for arother amendment after
811 the av dence is in fer both aldes - it emounts
to that, as I have already nctified yon that we will
not produce any evidence - and wants to ohange the
name to Ah Jew. I nmotice that the 2th has bren
changod to the 10th, tut that has never been sworn
to.

Court: He has Jjust sworn to it, along with the othar
amandment.

Powell: I take the ohjection.

I have a right to amend it in metters like this,
if the evifience doeg not sustain it.

Fowell: Kot after a case is all ovar. By amending the charge

"

it means a fresh charge, that is all it can mesn.

Gourt: It is only & matter of time, and if yon are prejudiced
by this amendment, I will grant you & remand s¢ that
you oan call evidance.
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learnad
amaendment

yasterday to have
not have it sworn to: and

mede

today he comes after all the eviderce iz in and
case is closed, and wants toc mgke a change with

ard to the name, so as
tad. ; cartainly

than a fresh charge.

@ defects that
means nothing

IE

HUW

|:'I

COWROW

¥ MAY MOS0 s B

in & prelimi

a right to amend & charge nary investigation,
vut in & gase of this kind after the case has heen
closed and the evidence &ll in, gay that you have

no rignt. ¥Your Worxship cammot find any authority for
such procedure. Do youn s that youn can bring a maen

ner
alt

da

gourt:

el
4
I
i

11

Powa 11:

e
g

wil

e charged with en offence on a certain date, and then
er all ‘he evi'ence is in change it to some other
e to suit the evidence.
you have baen prejudiced, I will grant you an
ournmant.
oertainrly say thet Your "orship has no power %o
it, and I don't think that Your Worship can show
any authority; and at the same time I say I have
en prajudiced, and if Your Vorship still holds that
u have the right, I want an adjournment tc get
¢ firat two witneaseses so that I can ero=s-examine
them on their evidence.
grant you any edjournment.

Conrt: 1

ne

Powall:

ero

ir. MeoKay:
Hua
Conrt: Ya

is
ad

L
Casa
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will

ramand

evidence was all given In regard to the 10th, and
charga wags Tor the 9th, th: is why I did not
sg-oxamine them.
Does Your siorshpp say he can hring evidence here,
well e& orose-examine tiiis ment

hen &n information is amended and the defence
prejudiced in any way, thor heve am right to an
Journment.
d until '-..,..‘2;1.- 25th at 10 a.m.
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153.5. You have heen working &t the Barnet Mills? A. Yes.
- : 2 &5 E Vi e 2 -
154.4. Are t still workin sre? A, Yes,
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166.8. n Wi the last time bha v oJeu baen
" 1 ¥ 'y ¥ T 1 ka9 +1
in th: place? c her 1 a
167.%. You have heen in ther any 14 . A few times,
1 E 5 o T + i - -1 | ¥ dege
168, in that month fore A, It was H 1
=~y e . s 4% - ; i e i
169 .0 Cll played tnasse Lot - on itnege pravions
% . * < T e
8 - st P 3 .
e - o S i : - P 043
170w+ Do you remenibex time on the Fednesday 2th
- Y = o | By ¥ T2 3 L) 9% & d= - - | R aa 1
gLl Al 8%, LA L WOLLIG 087! A ADON ten O in The
avening.
L i - [ ¥ |
171.68. On fthe 9th h. Yag.
:. ..-.‘ 3 ._ ] 1 -..E 7 J.'I,._.-- ol IO "]1L- o, 1"“ of3 I-.- I 1-.|..|...II i :".'
H TOWI ..
rprz o T - A 1. 3 L & L I S e a2
L idele LQ i'ﬂ‘:‘ an’ t-_'_.'_:'-:.:_ - A. Jusi WELKITIE aronnd.
ol ,lo Yt L ; 4 7 ; iy 4
1Y4.%. What did yon go in that evening for? A I went in to
=
s
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you go in

toc look for the dafendsnt? A

not have him in wvour ind at all? A. No.

Ho intention of looking for him? A

After youn played your ticket that night, do you re-
member where you went? Jo you remember of going into
any other Chinese placea? 4. I went inte no
Chinese places &t all,

mora

Lid'nt maat &

¥ou Chinaman on the street after you
game cnt of the roem®? 4. Yas: T met a lot of Chinamen.

o you krow & Chinamen by the name of David Tew? 4, Yes.
o you know him? As Yen.
Did you meat him, when yon came ont of there? A.No.

Do you xnow & Chinaman by the name of S.G.Hosang, who
works in Ilr. Russeil's office? A. Yes, I believe I do.

him in the corner? 4. Wes; 1 s sequainted with

meaet him thet night of the 9th? A.

You did not see him that night? 4. No.

And you did not see David Lew that night? A+ N

Were you in there with Herhert the 9thT A.

b

an

You and Herberts ‘o not !-"‘1:‘_#:3'_[} tcgether? A- We have
been rooming together.
In th

e morning after youn had your breakfast, vou went

straipht to the seme plece? A. We strolled around town
for mawhile,

At any rete,.you went there? 4. Ve went down there about
hal?f past one.

Wag thet on Thursday morning? 4- Yes,

This wag the occasgion thet yvou met Chow Mew? 4. Yes,

Are you gsure it wae es late as that? A. Yas.

Was it not nine or ten o'clock? A. It was not until

after 1Z.
Wnet 4id you happen to sc %o this pleee fort A4,
gtrolling around dcwn there and pasced by.

¥hen you went along there, had vou any intention of
geing to this same place? A. I don't know &2 I had any
particular intention of playing a lottery ticket.

fad yon anything in mind that was going to take you
intc that particular pluce? A, I don't know,
Ls you remember, what was the faect? You tnrned some
corner to go to this place--did you intend to go theras
I beliave I did intend to go in and play snother ticket.

At any rate, you knew you were on your way there hefore
you met this man, that you had the conversation with?
Yas,
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201.% Whera d4id yon maet Chow Mew? » In front of his atore.

208.=. Why did'nt you go straight inT? 4. I don't know,
stopped s&nd tRlked for him for a faw minutas.

203.% Whoe gommenc to telk? 4+ I believa I startad the eon-
Yorention.

204.4. You had not sesm him for some time? A. HNo.

205.4. You were anxi to find out where he had heen? A. Yes.

206.%. You were particularly anxious to find ouf are he had
baan? AL No.

207.4. You just said "Where have you en for some time?" 7

et \:{au' "

208,4% Juring this tallk, yon were still going in to play vour
ticket? Before you actually talked toc him, you were
on your wey to play ticket in there® A, Yes.

202.,%- How is it he came in with you? i.. lle went in the
gtore and opensd the or &and wa follibwed him: end we
z0t Into 8 eonversation, and he asked us 1if we were
- I i v
ECOLN L 1¥ a

210.%. You were going to play a ticket, &nd did'nt somebody
ask him %o mari: a tlicket? A, Hle asked us if we wers
oing to pley a ticket - -

211.5. &n the front cffice! t. Yes,

212.x. Whoe vas 1% a d him to come in ané marked a tickst:

A. I helieve 1 said it,

2l3.4%. What was youroh jeect in doing that? A. I don't know if
cnere w 8Ny partic i 1 u-}.:'.' i i) -

2l4.5. He agreed t¢ dc it and it in behind with you? A. Yes.

elb.k. Yon heve sean him in th front place bhefore’ Yoo,

16,.4. Wnat did you want toc ssk him if he kept that plade for

A. don't know. I did'"nt know he was proprietor of the
lage,

2l%.«. You had sean him ther 7y times bafore? LA can'1
gay that I seen him many times bhefore.

£18,.. He wes the alleged propristor, and you wanted to find out
whather i1 £ Yonu 12t have known he was running
thet place? I am talking now sbout the front part of
the siore? L. Yen,

£19, You told us the other day that you seen a gigp there
with "Ah New" on it? A. Yag,.

20,4, It was ®mE a porteble sign? 4. Yes; it was just lying
up there on some oszas,

2€l.w. You had seen that sign before? I don't think 1 did.

£22.«. When you first went in the and was tallking to him, you
knew his name wag Ah llew? A. No.

28.%. You had never heerd the nama hefore? 4. No.

When you sean
and yom ]

agaxea

BC Archives GR-0419
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the

gign it aroused your curiosity to know,
him if thet was his name? A. Yes.
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28b.L. Just out of curiosity? A, Yes.

£ib.4. Then when you found thet ont, you sean that he
wes a desler in goods and 'l.'-‘*;cm ftahles T Yon bel iwve

' 1 & dealiex] A- I don't know whethor he is or noti,

"

275, You don't know whether he is or not® A Ho.

8.5, You ean't know him very well® A. He waee on cne
team denling in vegetablos, when I first became

’ Y AT T A o i S Yy A T qa .w -
acquainted with him, abvout three JREILE UEC.
£29.C. Did you nevery know his nams? 4- HNo.
SEalr oo & *m 1 \ - Yeanam B T o x 4
28056, How did yonu come to know hir A. I was working af

"

Tveon's store, end ha used to delive: vagetables
-  there every morning.

251.% AV any rate, he went in with wvou. and you &sked him
to mark this tleket for we t? 4. Yes.
28%.4. Going inte this room, you had to go down
hail into & ro:m at the hac ] 1a
think we were lead right through a dcor in

238,.4 Tid'nt you go down & merrow pessage and from that
you were afmitted int: room a8t the back of the
building? Ie not there a long hall to go throngh?

L, No; 1t is the second room from the front.
4.ws XOu wWalke@ right in there from the front? A. Yas.
20D k. ware ie g8 gi on the window of the store? A. Yas.

&36.%. Sun Sun, groceriee and so farth? A. I don't know,
I did'nt take any partienler notice

237.%* You were not interested? 4. Ho

£38.% VYhy did'nt you ask him if that was his ner e, "Sun

san" . when von saw Him ontei 'e® L. It never care into

oM Nict until'yen saw the =ign ingife? 4. Yen.

£40.40. At any rate, we will go into this little Tu.?. Thare
9 & long teble, &nd there wee & man bhehind thexe?
i 5 m
A, Yas.
£4l.5. You have evidently seen thaet man hafore? 4. I hevs

Z.%. Erery time you heve pleyed tickets? A4A. I don't Xnow
phother it was the same man or not every time.
£43,%, You heve done huesiness with this rmen (Chow lew) baforas
A, Yeon,
244,(, He had mrked your tickets for you? A. I ean't say that
he wee the men thet mer ad the tickets. but I have

pleyed tickets with him,

cdh.h. Court: het de you meen? A. He is the men that medes
*ho duplicate tiokat and taken the moneyr ior ihEh on

different ccossions.
246,G. How long ago? A. Harly last spring.

R47.8. At sny rate, on this particular oceesion in 1904

fu

it wa= a year and & helf agc? A. Yesn,
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Then youknew that he was running the place--some sort
of & place? A* I thought he was jJjust an employes, I
never questioned him sbout it or snything.

When you got in there he marked your ticket for you,
I presume?! A, Yeas.

liow then what heppened, what about Herberts? A.I
believe he mark@d one for him.

Did Herberts ask him? A. I helieve he did.
Did he? 4. Yas.

There is no use you saying you believe he did it, when
you know he did? < He did,

He went in and narked a ticket for you hecause you
asked him? A. Yes.

How much were the tickets worth, that you played with
him? A. Ten cent tickets were played wit: him?
Yes,

Iwenty cents owing? 4. Yes; we each played twnoty cents.
Who prodnced the money? 4. We each produced our own.
What did you produce? A+ I think it was a dollar.

Jlo you know If the doliar was changed hy the man

behind the wicket? A- No; I put it on the table, and

the accused toock it and changed it,

Did'nt the mam behind the wicket say he had no change
for the doller? A« Not that I rememher.

Wher you put down your dollar, d4id'mt the man behind thé
wicket eay something sbout change? £° Hot that I
remember,

You don't remsmber nothing at all about it? A- lNo.

The accused did ot change it right there? 4+ Yes.
Did'nt he go into *he front store and return with

the change? 4. Ho; he cheanged our money first, and

then went to the front and came hack.

Do you know what he done thet for? A. No.

hen you put the money down, he took it? A. Yes.

And he put your change down on the tahle? #: No:
I think he handed it to ms right in our hands.

What 4id you do with it then? A. I put it in my
pocket.

Did'nt you pay the men behind the wieket? 4. lio.
Buite sure of that? a* Yes.

At any rate, the idea in asking him to re rk your
tickets for you wes, as you told us, & metter of
curiosity or 1luck} you did'nt do it to tey &ana
ecateh him in any way? A Ho.

That is absolutely the truth? 4. Yes,
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273.%. Did youn ever get anyhody else to mark your tickets for
vou, before? A. I believe I have.

274.G. Don't believe about it, & man thaet plays like you --
i« I don't meke & profession out of the game.

Z7b.4%. You have played it a number of times, and I want to
know if you ever had anybodyelse to mark a ticket
for you bvefore? A+ Yes, I have.

276.5. How, after your ticket was plsyed, and afterthe
man hehind the wicket had taken a duplicete of it,
what time did you come back there again? 4+ In the
afternoon after the drawing.

277.4. Vho told you that there was going to be & drawing?
A, They told nus that the drawing was going to be at
t-0o o'clock.

278.0., Who told you that? A. I don't remember which one tolad
us.,

279.6+ You knew as far as you were coneerned that there was
going to be & drewing, and why did you asky 4£- I
did'nt ask.

£80.G. These things all have signa? e L1

28l.5. Where is the two tickets he sold you? A. These are
the two.

282.4. Did he mark both of these? .A. Fo, he just marked
one of them.

£83.58. Youn told us that he marked them hoth? A. He marked
ona for me snd one for Herbherts.

284.0., I noti ce in going over your evidence, that you said
that he marked one for gou &nd you marked the other?
A. Yas; he marked one, &nd I marked the other.

286.4. That is incorreet then, you &id'nt mark esny? &£, No;
I merked one.

£86.5. You just seid that he marked one for you &nd one for
Herverte? A. He marked one for each of us, and we
both marked one ocurselves.

287.0. Where did you get the cther two from, were they got
at the same time? 4. Yes.

88.4. I understand that you only got two tickets? .A. We
each got two tickets and paid 20 cents apiece to the
aconged.

Lo}
D

°89.04. Bach one of you marked one ticket for yourselves, and
the accused marked one for each of you? A+ Yes,
220.4. How much change did you get hack? A. I got B0 cents
in change out of a dollar;

£91.%. Wha! did the other fellow get? A. I don't just re-
member what amount he handed.

292.6. Did'nt you pey for his ticketes alse? A. No, 2ir; we
each pald for our own.

283.«- You could see by lovking Myx¥mmkimx on these tickete,
that there wes to be & drewing at two o'clock? 4. Yeas,
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Yeu e8till think thet somebody told you on that ogc-
gion that there would he & drawing at two o'clook?

Yas,

Now, you did not see any drawing take place? A. lo.

You got back at what time? A. Hardly say what tims.

You don't know that any arawing took place? A. I

could not swear.

You don't w anyhlidpg about? A. Not ebout the

drewing.

You got hack ahout what time? A. Sometime in the

afterncon.

ho did you see when you went in there in the after-

nocn? A« Imployees.

One of you won something? 4£. It was not either of

11088,

You went back and somebody told you thet you haz not

won &n; thing? A. Yes.

As far as Chow Mew is coneerned, you did not talk

the metter over with him, i3 regard to these ticketa?
lo.
Your transaction ended with himin the morning? 4.

You hawe nothing more to add; yon know nothing shout

the drawing; and when you went bhack somebody told yon
that yon had not won anything? 4, Yes.

Then on the other cecasion after the 10th, ;hu had

no deglings with Chow lew? A. I believe he was
standing outside in the front, and we jns apoka to
him and went in.

You went there a good deal these few days, the 9

10th, and 11th? +: We called there & ccuple of

* 1

LEL 4
times
pnoe

on the 9th, & couple of times on the 10th, and

on the 1lth.

On the merning before yon went there, did you see
David Lew, on August 10th? 4. No.

Or Hosang? 4, No,.

After you played that day, d4id you go into any
Chinese place, on T 1 %ﬂah. 4. T don't think so. no.
AYe you Bure? A Yes.

Have you been in any Chinese stores in connexion

hitﬂ this nan? A . Ho.

iow did you know g&hount "oring tc Court the last

day, on Tuesday? 4#. Ve got & telephone mes=age &t
Rarnet tc come down.

You did'nt know who was talking %o you? A. KNo.

What was the message? 4. To come &own to town that
we were wanted for Court.

Wwhat for? #. It was supposed to be ®or this lottery.
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318.w. There was no trouble abont any lottery? How did you

know? “. We played the tickets.

318.0. There are hundreds of others that play ticketa?
i."-- Y:?So

212.0. How did you know enything ebout this lottery case?
A. On the morning of the 9th we met Ah Chin.

320.4. That is the man that laid the information? A. Yes,
He aske@ us if we had heen playing any lottery tickets
and we said we had = = =

32l.0. Were you nat frightened about telling a sirsnger
that - you might have got a summons yourself? A. lever
thought of that at the time.

Sif.h. You answered him truthfully? A- We told him that we
had played some, and he asked us if we would not go
over and play some for him; and he asked us where we
had been playing, and we to0ld him where we hed XxEn
played, and then he asked us if we would play for him.

32&8.5. And yon went there? A. e went there to buy tickets
for him.

324,G- So the gembling really was for others, not for your-
gsalvea? &4+ For Ah Chin., We 4id not know what he
wanted the tickets for.

]

3256.5. You went there straight at the request of this mant
A* No,., We did'nt go straight.

326.4. You went around 8 cormer &nd you went there at this
invitaetion? L. Yes.

387.4. Where 4id that tgke place? 4%+ On the street.

oe8.6. Whan? 4A. On the 9th,

388.4. When did you next se~ him% 4* On the 10th.

330.8. When- what time? &. I thin!: it was in the orning.

331l.4- You hardly know whether it wes in the morning or not -
de you? £. It would be ahout noon,

33%.%" You gaw him and had this talk to him, baefore you
went in? A+ Yes.

333.,4. Whet 4id he say to you in that talk? =«. He
ug if we wonld play some tickets for him.

334.4. Did youn say you hed not played any tickets on the
9th? &£. Ve went on the 9th and played for hin.

335,04+ When did yon report to him? A. On the 1l0th,
2%6.%. You went and told him that yom had no won anything?
A. Yes,

337, &. He still wished to invest more money on your connec-
tion? 4. He asked us to go down and play some more £
for him.

338.4. Did he say vhy he did'nt want to go? Vhere did he

tell you to go? 4+ We had met him on the morning of
the 9th on the corner of Carroll and Haetings streets,
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and he esked us if we ever plaved any tickets, and we
gaid we had, &nd we pointed to that store.

339.4- You have played 8t cother places? . No.
piay 1
340.5. No other places in Vancouver? A. No.

34l.%. All your gambling has been confined to that particular
place? L. Yas.

34%7.& Then he met you on the morning of the 10th, and he
asked youn to pley & few more? A+ Yes,

J343,.,6. Did he give you any moneyty “ Yes.
344.6. How mueh? A. Kach a couple of dollars, to plag his
tickets.

346,4. How muech did he give you the day hefore? 4. That wase
on the 9th, that he gave us a courle of dollars.

346,.,4. Did yon pley the two dollars worth? 4. There might
have been 10 or 15 cents left over that we &id not
play.

547.0. You d4id what he told voun to? Ao YeB,.

348.G. At any rate, how much d4id he give you on Thursday
morning? A. Hothing.
349.G4. Then this twce dollars peid for the tickets you got
on Thursday morning? &- Yes; the two dollars paid
for ell the tickets we got.

350,Q. All the time? A. Yes,

351.4* I thought you gaid that was for Wednesday - it was
not then? = No.

2b2.G. Get back to Thursday morning. You met AH Chin end
reported te him and he asked you to play two more 7
4, He asked us to play soms rore.

363.G. Why? A 1 don't know.

3b64.G. You must lnow - n¢ goocd saying you don't know why he
told you to go back? A-. HNo.

365.5. Has not it oceurred to you since, that it was a
peculiar thing? You know now that he has heen making
use of you? A+« It 1looks like that now.

866.4. On Thursday after you made your play, did you go
back to sea him? A, No; we 4id not see him until the
evening hefore we went away.

&5%7.6. When was that? +£. Fridery morning.

3b8,0. Whare? A. At the Avenua Hotal.

359.4. How did you know he wes going to be there? 4° He
tcld ns to go there and give him his ticket that
we bought.

360.%. The tickets are valueless after the drawing, if they
don't win anything? A- Yes; but he was to meet us
there a8 he would like to see the tickets tc ses
what was marked.

361l.,4" And got the tickets? A. I eonld not, sav.
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368.4%. Did you give them toc him? A+ Yes.

363.64. When you gave them to him, what did he say he was
going to do with them? A T don't think he =aiad
anything.

364.4. You know that tickets that den't win anything &re worth
nothing? A* T do. '

366.4G. Did you say to him that yown had & telk with this fellow
Chow New 7 A- I don't believe I t0ld him that I hsad
any canversation.

366.6* Did you hear the other fallow? A lo,

367.L. Was not Herberts theoret L Yes.

268,45, This was in the Avenune Hotel? L. Tes.

269,.,(. Where is this= Avenue Hctel? A. On the corner of
Columhia Avenue &nd Dupont stroet.

370.4, Where Aid this conversation take place, in the dar
or in soma room? /. At the back of the bar.
2Tl.L. How long were you there ¢

fhree of us.

How many in there? A, Juat

272.4. Anybody elaa® L. Ho,
373.4. Did not = mehody come in and go out? 4. HNo.
374.0. Guite sure of that? A.Yes.

375.0. Hobody in the rcom while you were there®? A. Not that
I remembar .

376,%. How long were yon in there? A, We handed him the
tickets and told him we had won nothing, end tolad
him we were going to Barmet in the morning.

Ty

377.4. Did he wapt yon again? A. No,

378.8. You muet be impressed with the faet that you are
telling the truth, when you say that you did not Inow
what you went to play these tickets for? A. No

&

379.4G. You did'nt go there for the purpose of ﬁEULiPL this
men Chow #ew into o conversation? A" o,

380.L. On Fridey you went to Barnet? & Yesa,

381.4. When d4id you come back? A* On londay night.

382.4+ Did you see Ah Chin on Nondar night? +. Yas.

38%.0. Where? A, I don't gust rememher.

384,.L. You came 1rr. Barnet, and coming from such & smell
place tc & big place '1ike this, surely you would ra-
member what happened? 4. I don't just remember where
he met us.

385.0. Whe was with you? A. I don't remember whether he
was by himself or with somebody.

386.0. Did you see David Lew? A+ O

387.40. Did you see Hosang? A. Ro.
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388.%* Did'nt you go and have & tal k with Javid Lew on Tuesday

A 3 ik
N1g '} i die Bl

i

389.G. Hor &ny night last weekt A" Ho.
-

390.G. Nor this wesk? 4% YNo.

391.5 You did not? A+ Ho.

392.,%. Have you not haid eny suprer any night this weak with
this fellow David Lew or Hosang? =" Ha,

&93.%. Hor on last lionday or Tueaday night® = - No;

294,5. How long 4id ycu stay with this fellow on Monday night?
A. Just & few minutes.

396.G. What did you say to him that night? Keaet did yonu
want to see him for? L. Wa d1d'nt want to see him: we
happened to meet him &nd he rade some remark about us
coming back.

396.%. What for? A. He made some remark ahont us coming dbeck
for Court.

397.0. What csee? A  This lattery case.

[l a0 wF

298.4 You were pretty angry then? 4. Yes.

399.5. 1t would be rather expensive for you going up and down--
pay for it out of your own pocket? “A. Yan.

400.%. Did'nt you say that he would have to pay the rest cof
the expenses? L. don't rememhar wi.ather we male

bt d i Ll
any remark or nots

401.0,, Did he make any remark? . He made a remark shout
us coming in for Court.

40F.w. You complained about your expenses? A. lo.
403.4. Youn were not going toc lie around and have to pay vow

own expenses? U
A. Not =0 far.

%

nera is no perscn paying vour expenses?

«h. Do you know where the laison French Restuarant is, on
Granville street? A. Yas,

405.%+ ZEver besn in thara? L. Yes; but not to dine.

405.5. hHave you been in within the last two weeks to eat
anything? = HO

«pr HBve not heen there last woeek? A Ho.

408.0. Any nipght this week? L. No.
409.0. uite surs ¥ A Yes,

410... Thet is absolutaly the truth? A Yeas,

411.4 Do vou know where David Low works? 4A: I be
&1 Man On.

412.%" How do you know? “* David Lew had a mare, and Her-
barts used to take it out for exercise, and I nsed
to go down with Harberts sometimes.

4135.4°* You never had any talk with David Lew? i~ Yeas,

L)
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414,% Did'nt

%
i =~ 0 - 1 L
172 o'elock” No.

rou go in lan On's store yesterday, about

415,54+ Were you on the corner of Dunont streset and Coln

Avenue between 12 and one yesterday? +#*' Yas.
£16.4+« Did you ses me on the corner? i+ No,.
417.5. And you did not go into lan On? L+ Ho.
418,5* Between 12 snd 19 A, HNo.

419,.L. That is the truth? A, Yan,

420,0+ What were you doing down thera®

around.

421.6G. Who? #4' Herbert= and I,

422.%. Yon know the alley behind Man On's store? +* Ys

423.5%+ How do yon know? ii. Thare is a lane hetwean
and Dupont street.

424,4. Did you go there yesterday? . lNo L

4785.L- You were on that alley” A. Yas.

4z6.0. Did'nt come ont of lan On'e hack door hetween 1!
ind 1, yesterday? “a- No.

427.4. 1id you get any telegrems up at Barnet? A,
a8 telephone mes-g&ge.

428,G. You ®n't know who it was from? A. MNo.
42%.w. Did you get any letters sbout this ease? “° lo

450,45+ You went up to the lawyer's--Hr., NeKay's--oftic
A. Yesn.

431 .%. Who went with you? ie Herherta.

432.4- Who elge?f #. Ah Chin.

433.«+ Anybhody else? * No.

434,5. Was anyhedy alse up thera el . [ 5

435,00 How many times haeve you hean thera? v Twioe,
4564w+ "no went wi th you the second time? A. Herberts
437.4%. Who alsaf? As Nobody.

438.4. d'nt met any other vperson there? . Ho.

4398 Gulite sure? A+ Yes,

af

440.%. When you went up there with ih Chin, what dsy was
A. Tuesday morning.

441 ,.4. This Jast Tvesday? a* Yan.

447 ... After vou came in from Barnet? i+ Yas,

443.%. Who told you to meet him on Tuesday morning? is

s

Chin' t21d4 us to g up to Mr. MoKsy's office on
day morning.
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Cross-axamination by

4567,
~ ¥
453, 0.
A
455. 0.

466.5,-

"
s “va

4h

488,40,
459.48.
460. .

e TRl

i
473, 8.
"=r-'1'l"}t v
2TH s

476.%.

4h

477.8°
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recalled.

Ar. Geo. Pawell.

Yon have been working at the mill at Barnet?

When did yon leave thera? A

Mondey night.

#ho telephoned you to come in? A

I expact.

This other man,

Whot A. I know the if I sae him.

mEn

Ghinamen? A

Is he a

David

Lew?  d-

Honang? No.

~-18 that him in
(Ah Chin is the man picked out).

n him here in Conrt
A5 "'i' =

[l

Have you 8o
the ccrner?

You know David lew? A- Yes.

It was not him that telephoned you? A. lNo.

2 12 the man that laid the information? 4. Tho?
Ah Chin? 4" Yea,

Who d4id he telephone tof 4° I wag at the rhona.

Was Hunson bheside you? A+ Ve were hoth rlaring

haseball, and I was c¢alled to the phone.

You told him that Ah Chin telephoned you to come 4o

Court? s e,
You told him that? # Yaa,
What time d4id you get inte Vancouver that night®

Ahcut 9.

Had you had your suppar? & before we left.

B e
Yom:

.
did

Did y have supper in town that night?

Kuite sura? +£. Yas,

Who 4id wzon

I mett that nizht when you came to town?
I met different peopla.
Did you meat Ah Chin? E: HNo; don't think we met
him until the next morning.

Did'nt weet Nim that night® 4° No.

Whe d4id yon gee londay night in connexion w th thi
oase? 4L  Nohody.

8

Bo vou remenher what
Atout 12 o'eloeck.

tima wou

Did'nt you meet any Chinamen and have a tdl k with
them? £° Ho.

BRITISH COLUMBIA. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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478.% Runs

ox %hiﬂ he talkad to en end you were
with him? von't you think you talked to David lLew
night® #+ Hot thet I remember.

479.8* Or Tuesday night? “° Ho.

480.%° You don't think you 41d? * Ko.

481.Q0. Have any talk with Hoseng? 4° Ko,

482.G. You know him? . Yes,

483, Do you know Johnson that works in the Dominion Express
O0ffice? £ No; I Gn't think I do.

484... Did'nt yon have supper with David Lew and this othe:

vyoung fellowy named Johnson, on Honday night? £ THo.

485.,4- You know where the linison French Restaurant is? A4,

486 ,.%+ Have yon eat there this week? 4  No.

487.%+ Or last week? £ No.

488,6. Guite sure? £ Yes,

- - - T 1

489.%- On Tuesday morning yron remamher going to lr. licKay =
offiace (the lawysr!? 4* Yes,.

4920.0. 1 went there with you? &' Munson.

4%%. Whoelse? %+ Nunson snd I,

492,40 You did'nt go with eny Chinaman? 8% No.»

493.4" How @id you know you had to go to Mr. MeKay's office

A. Ah Vhin told us.

494,0, Ah Chin telephoned you to come dﬁwn" #£* He telaphoned
ug tc come down to town, and then when he seen us in
town, he 4old ne to go to Nr, McKay's office.

4965.%- Vhen did you mmk: meet him? 2a? vou see him on
Hondey r:-.i_:‘.'.‘n‘:‘ A. I don't remembar,

496.4" You don't remember? 4* I don't remember whether it
wag honday night or Tuesdsy morning.

497.%. Did yon see David Lew bhetween 12 and £ yesterday?

.fl:l-- T;Dt

498,10 . Did you go into On'e store yesterday, with lMunson,
hetween 17 and 29 £ Not that I rememher.

499,%* You know whether you did or not? Did you go in there
and have &8 talk with David Lew? # No.

600, Neither you nor lunson? o (218

50l.«. On this VWednesday, August 9th, that you went to play
these tickets, you went there yourselveas? £ Ve mot
this fellow F. w Kkew at the & or.

Bafo

place.

plac

503 . w-

BC Archives GR-0419
Box 110 File 1905/71

You have played in others?

a Ehinn"

re you got there--how ias it
you ever play in any «

LT

yon
Do ‘H
ag? 4

thet

Yes,

‘*ﬁpppn il in this

Chine=e lottery
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604.% Going by that morning yeun Juet drepped in, yon did'nt
intand to go there? +* I den't know, we started

walking and went in.

-
L
[

Dsn  Yeu knew him befire? ~ Yagm.

H06.<«+ How long have you knowm him? A: wuite & while hy

i

bO7.%. Anyway, when you went in, Munson hes told us that
he ox you asked this fellow to go in behind and play
& ticket Tor luck, did you do 1t° =

ua - - -

Chow lMew &sked

608.%" Munscn gaid he &sked him g0 in and rark & ticket®
=* That is sfter. We ansked him if he wonldé mark a
ticket for us,
609.0. Yon did'nt intend to po in? 4 I don't know. Ve

were walking down street and just harrened to atorn.
510.G* You were just welking bv? 4. Yes.

1

611,+. You went hack agein that sfternoon? 4 Yesn.

518.% You went there again next morning? ~ Yas,
013.4. How 4id you hanpen to £0 next morning? A. We were
going out and tiids Ah Chin met ns, after we had played

the tickets.
bl4,.L. Vhet day was that ° #+ The 9th,

515.%. What did he say? i. He asked us where we had
been and he &sked us tc show him +he tickets. Ve tola
him where we had heone - =

516,+. He hed elready seen you before end asked you %o go thera?

£ %0 &

517.%. Nunson %01d us thet yon wvnt there that morning, because
he asked you to go., Don't you remember thet he waited
for you outside? “ Not that I know of.

-

LIS

618.6. Deon't you remember that before you went into Chow
Hew's that you seen Ah Chin and he ssked you to go
in? A. o; 1 @n't think that was before T went in,

812.4* Did'nt he give you mo ey to play with that first time.
A. No: not then,

520.5. When? A. On the “th after we came out from rlaying.

52144, How mneh d1& he give yonu? 4A° Two dollars apiece,

2.+ Whetwag that for? “* To play some tickets.

625.8. Yeu could buy a good many for that? +. Yes; and pon
could buy ona for it, if you wanted +o,.

4,% Bid you dn sc? . _Nos
925.4- You went hank on the 10th? & Yes; he told me to play
some tickets for him.

626.4. No mention of any reason why wou should go in and give
J- - & y 1 ad
ng8 made b the tickets? 4° No; only

he s8id he wanted the tickets baok.

dm Weals *1“-.3 ‘ILI:i-

- LNy 4 Ty i Wwia

(=t o]

D27.4. After you did'nt win anything, the tickets were valuelesst
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A. I don't know, hut he wanted to s~e the tickets.
528,.0. You told us he agked for the tickaets?
529,%° Did you bring the tickets hack to him? g5 Yes
530.4. Yon did'nt think thare was any Jj-h? A, don't know

anything shont it,

531.%. Nover give it 2 thoughtr: e Ho,

032.%. You see now that yvou have bhesen fooled, that he used
youn? A° Wa went and got tickets for him.

633.4, Did you think there was going to be any Police Court
gage ahonti i*Y A+ No,

534.5. 12n vou got these tickets, you gave them bhack to
o
-

ron meet him Avenue Hotel.
656.L. Who else waz in there? 4 1 don't remember anyhody
in thare.

5ET+w. While you were thers, 4id you sea anybody going in
the room? <* There was Just the three of us.

Jews Al @®@hin 4id'nt buy yon & drink in there? A. Ko,
639.5, How long did you stay in there? 4° 10 or 15 minutes
I think,

h40.0. Did'nt he nompare those 4tickete with seome othere?

£, I fon't know,
o4l.4. You want me to believe that? 4. Yas,

2a4s That is B8 true 23 811 the rest of vour evidence?
*. Yon,

b43.4. You thought nothing more of it, and went away to
BFarnet? * Yas

L

S44.w., Did'nt yon thinik it peculiar that yven had to come
1 on Monday, and be mixed up in a row in the

ra Court? “* Yes.,

646.4. That did he want to got thoss ‘ickets hack for?
I don't know.

046.4. What about your expenses? &+ We are paying our own
axXpenses.

547.0. How much are you getting 2t the mill ? A. (2. per day.

b4B.w. Where did you get your money? What have earnt be-
fore at the mill,

64%.%. 714 you spend the four dollars hetween you? &° I don't
know Jjust how much.

650,04+ You did'nt =psnd more than a dollar end & half? 4£° No:
about that.

661l.« He cou’d see that you had not spent all the mcney:
A. He could sse that I aid not.

ould return the halance to

662.%. Did'nt you think that you
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him in value or money? 4" I don't know.

bb%,.4* You think 1%t iz alright tc keep the balance? 4. Yes:
we went and played the tickets and kept the money.
o6h4.4. When you got in there, who payed for the tickets?
Rhsre were Four tickets end you each had two?

L. Yos,

6b8,. Chow ilew marked two and you each marked one yourselves?
A Yes,

BB6.4. Who paid for them! A« Nunson paid for them,

B57.0» All of them? A. Yes.

6h8,0. What would it be? &, Forty cents.
b59.0. Do you ramember what he put down? 4° I think it ves a
f1lty cent pilece.

560,.,+«. You noticed the man behind the wicket? ' Yas,.

561l.4. Ile conld not make change,becamse he did not have any?

e 204

662,( . He did'nt have any change? A, He eprarently did not
have any chenge,

s ' e
o B2 o

an behind the wicket did not have eny change?

OO e s 106
A, I d n't know whether he had or not, but he d4id not
take the Lifty cent piece and change it.

bo4.4. You sald a minvtp ag' nat he did not have any change,
and that he could not chapge it? 4* Ee gave it to
the other man t.J 1..u,nge.

65.w. How Qo you know he did not have change,? 4. I eounld
not say. =unson put down the money on the table, and
this man (Chow liew) picked it up and changedx it,

b66,w. Did"nt he hadd it to the man baehind the wiaket®

x A. Munson put it down on the table, and this rman took it =
Uja
567.4. How t“an, when hunson put down the money, did not the

man behind the wicket commence to lock for change; and
was not there scmetlhing said about him not having any
change? fis. I couléd not nunderstand him.

b63.%. Was not there any English talk? A. No; there was not.

569.5. Did'nt Chow ilew take the money and go into the front
office to get it changed. A. He said something about
G."_hﬂgﬁl

B70.%+ You were outside of the counter and the other man was

in behind? 4° Yes.

571.G. And Chow Mew got this money from the other feldow:
A. He put his hand in his pcocket, and I think he changed
it right there.

67f.4. lie put down some change? +- Yes,.

B73.4. Did he vut down the whole change for 4}

he Balf dollar”
A. Whetever it was, he Just put down ten centa.

874.5. Munson said he put down & dollar, d¢ you remember
whether it wuaz or not? 4- It ocecurred to me that it
was 8 half s dollar.
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